AGENDA
Notice of Regular with Executlve Sesslon of the Board of Directors
of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
January 17, 2023 —5:00 p.m.

1. Open the Regular Meeting
2. Consentagenda

a. Administrative Summary

b. Dashboard Report

¢. December 2022 Minutes of Regular Meeting
d. Bank statement and reconciliations
e. Operating fund summaries

f. Balance sheets

g. Check register

h. Adjusting Journal Entries

i. Ambulance Receivables

i- Engine Response Report

k. Safety Committee Meeting Minutes

l. Assoclation Meeting Minutes
3. Administration
a. 2022-23 Board Goal Status Update
b. Standards of Coverage Report
¢. Ambulance Rates & Payor Mix Data Report
d. Annual Ambulance Collection Statistics & A/R Turnover Rate
4. Fire Chief Report
Fire Safety Manager report
6. President's Report
a. Reminder of SDAC Conference
b. Upcoming Elections {May 2023): Newport, Schulz, Sutton
7. Adjourn Regular Meeting to Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or
records that are exempt by law from public inspection.
8. Reconvene Regular Meeting
5. Other business
10. Adjourn meeting

L

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities
ghould be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, Call 541-549-0771.



Administrative Summary for Consent Agenda
December 2022 Data

Minutes - No changes.

Revenue & Expend|ture Dashboard Report

Revenue Is coming In higher than target goal as of the end of December at 95% of budget.
o Interest income increased with Increasing interest rates for LGIP (3.04%).
o We have received 97% of budgeted property taxes for the year.

Expenditures are tracking inline (46%) with target goal of 50% of budget for this period.

Operations Overview Dashboard Report

EMS responses were down slightly, but transports increased over the same period as the prior
two years.

There was a total of 124 calls In December

A total of 25 7PC’s were called in December and move-ups requested by the District increased to
six for the month.

Bank Statements and Reconciliations

LGIP (Local Government investment Pool)-General Fund

e Total sum of all funds balances with the bank and totals $4,715,626.36 at the end of

December. The interest rate increased to 3.04%
LGIP —Debt Service Fund

e Total sum of funds in the debt service account balances with the bank and totals
$260,149.87.

U.S. Bank Operating (old account)

e Total sum of funds In the old (ending 7070) US Bank checking at the end of December
balances with the bank and totals $114,272.01. *The bank reconciliation includes one
bank adjustment 5168.26 due to the bank cashing one check twice in November. One
fraudulent ACH debit is outstanding for 57,043.44.

U.S. Bank Ooergting (new account)
e Total sum of funds in the new {(ending 8849) US Bank checking at end of December balances
with the bank and totals $38,602.62.

o *Update on US Bank Fraud:

One outstanding item from the previous meeting (an ACH Debit for $7,043.44 to
American Express) is still outstanding.

The insurance claim has been filed with Traveler's to recoup the money. We continue to
work with US Bank on the claim as well.

Operating Fund Summaries

Revenue
e Property taxes are coming in at 97% of budget as of December 31, 2022. We anticipate
another large payment In May.
e Ambulance revenues are higher than anticipated for this time of the budget cycle at
68%.
e Interest iIncome is doing well with Increased interest rates for the LGIP.



Expenditures

Balance Sheets

[ ]
Check Register

Maintenance Capital Outlay is at 99% of budget due to one-time expenditures.

FICA/FWH Tax Liabllity is due to a Paychex adjustment on an employee’s paycheck due
to additional Social Security withheld and should clear at a later date.

PERS liability should clear with wage cleanup on PERS side.

Insurance disability/liabllity should clear by January and is just due to AFLAC employee
pass-through payment. _

Miscellaneous liabllities employee donations and will clear quarterly.

Check number: 15058 to Oregon Health Authorlty. These are the annual Ground
Emergency Medical Transport (GEMT) draw-down amounts and Oregon Heaith
Authority (OHA) fees for the program, and are required prior to OHA releasing GEMT
funds for Districts.

Check number: 15068 to Audio Visual Bend. These are final costs for Community Hall AV
Upgrade project.

Check number: 15085 to Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire & Ambulance Association. These
are donation pass-throughs for the Assoclation.

Check numbers: 15093 and 15095. These are checks requested by ambulance billing
company, Systems Design, for emergency services refunds to insurance companies for
overpayment on account.

Check number: 15100 to Tim Wonderly Painting Co, LLC. These are deposits for Station
701 and Station 703 Interior Painting Projects.

Adjusting Journal Entries

Entry for transfer from Building Reserve Fund for payment on AV System Upgrades in
Community Hall.

Entry for transfer from Building Reserve Fund for payment on Station 701/703 Interior
Painting Projects.

Entry for transfer from Equipment Reserve Fund for AFG Grant EMS equipment
purchased.

Entry for ambulance receivables to actual.

Ambulance Report - Total of 57 transports for December,

Engine Response Report— No new charges/payments for December.

Administrative Summary for December 2022 Board Meeting Page 2



FA4474 170z 0202
000°000'7$
- £BRVTOSS 000005¥S
0SS'95L'Y$ 000'000°5%
£57'995'SS : 000°00S'sS
000°000'9%
70T ‘T€ 19quada( JO SY - SIBDA € - SNUIARY |J0L
.. [eNDY QLA = 138png = Aepno jendey ©  SaJMIES B S|EUDIE [OUUCSIad B
_ |2l SIAVWN|oA  ddueuduel  suopessdp  uonensiuIWpY
— -— 4 %9V
- = - ..- 000°00S$ 3adie] jo %
000'000'TS TOT'9¥L'TS
000°00S'TS [endy
_ o8”o8“~m %06
| poshuai eon yadieL
000°000°€$ €/5°881°€$ |
000°00S€$ 129png |
000°000v$ %SY'0
91e(] 03 JeaA - sainypuadx3 |en1dy “sA 198png 198png Jo 9% se sainypuadx3 £2/z2

|enoy Qli = 128pngm

.oso

- %%p N o
\%

& & & F & e

i! IlI_. .

- ooo.ooo.“m

q
31e( 0} JETA - DNUBAIY |ENJDY "SA 198png

M

g2888.
S8888

[Te]

LT Y T leg pund ‘o =

%56
19die] Jo %,
£92'955'6S

[ENTY

sueNquIyY - S3XB| u

%05
leon 1a3seL
LSY'TYR'SS

¥edpng L, =
198png JO % Se aNUDaAdY [en1dY £€2/7C

Z20¢ 439N3D3d 40 SV - MIIAY3AO JUNLIGNIAXI 8 INNIAFY



9 = sd[}-aA0JAl
02 = 8uijjels auisul yiim papeis s,odz
$T = Suly1eIs STV Yum pajjeis s,3d.

0¢

9T = (5.2d2) sy2eq||e) jauuosiad
MBIAIDAQ dJaBq||e) 43qLadaq

43quIadaq s)|ed
3228 o1 yoeg

s =5 2

[OAS9Y - JSRUNOA » I33IED m PAAI0IY PiY lemny =  USAID) IV |BMININ = sasuodsay 07 « Sosucdsay g0/ » Sasuodsay TOL =

M..M

=y

-

adA)] |suuosiag PaAIa3Y /UdAID
Aq asuodsay agdesany piy [emnpy JaquiadaQ uonels ang-1si14 Aq sasuodsay
\. F AN
sasuodsay |ejoL suodsuel) S o asucdsay SW3 === S5UCdSaY Sl memm

zz0z 1202 020z
0
-ov 0¢ _ 1] £€z. M-
bt 15 ¥s
08
00T -

6
ozt -€0L. = el®
-0bT

sieaj € - adA| Aq sasuodsay JaquadaQ

2202 ‘T€ ¥39W3ID3A 10 SV - MIIAYINAO SNOILYYHIdO




Minutes of the Board of Directors of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
December 20, 2022

1. Open the Regular Meeting.
a. President Chuck Newport called the meeting to order at 5 p.m.

Attending: President Newport, Vice President Miller, Secretary/Treasurer
McGowan, Director Schulz {via telephone), Executive Assistant Spor, Finance
Manager Johnson, Chief Johnson and Deputy Chief Craig.

Absent: Director Sutton, Fire Safety Manager Green and R&R CoordInator Cross.

2. Consent Agenda.
a. Unanimously approved the Consent Agenda, by Directors attending, with revision to
the November board minutes as outlined below. Motion by Director McGowan, second
Director Miller.

3. Administration.

EA Spor will revise the November 22, 2022 minutes in item 4(d) to read as
follows: “Chief Johnson informed the Board the Office of State Fire Marshal Is
funding a-grant program that would add capacity to suppression personnel. It is
a matching grant with staggered percentage of match required. This grant
would have significant financial impacts on the District long-term. Chief Johnson
will gather more information on the long-term feasibility of the grant, and will
report back at the December Board Meeting.”

. Ambulance receivables/engine response reports were discussed. Director

McGowan inquired about collection percentage on engine response billing. EA
Spor and Chief Johnson explained the unique billing process and confirmed staff
is doing a good job despite difficult process, which is not as clean as the
ambulance billing process. Director McGowan also inquired about EMS accounts
over 120 days, and the jump from an estimated $8,000 in October to an
estimated $24,000 in November, Staff explained that it does fluctuate, but if it’s
a pattern, it can indicate a problem in the billing process.

a. Staff Reports. Two Staff Reports were presented for review by the Board.

Unanimously approved Staff Report #SR-22-6, by Directors attending. Motion
by Director Miller, second Director McGowan. This Staff Report recommends
approval of Policy 2-1-41 Firefighter/EMT, which is a new position that already
has allocated funding within the current District budget under “Enhanced
Staffing” in the Operations Department. Staff intends to hire Firefighter/EMT’s
to supplement staffing when resident volunteers are in school to ensure two
ambulances can be staffed during peak-demand hours.

Unanimously approved Staff Report #SR-22-7, by Directors attending. Motlon
by Director McGowan, second Director Miller. This Staff Report recommends
approval of modified job description Policy 2-1-10 Firefighter/Paramedic, and



allows applicants to be hired for firefighter/paramedic prior to getting their
paramedic license so long as it is obtained within 12 months of employment.

1. Director McGowan inquired about other agencies allowing this practice
and Chief Craig responded that while it isn’t new it is not typical and has
its tradeoffs. The goal is for staff to hire fully-qualified paramedics, but
the reality of the applicant pool right now indicates this may give us a
better opportunity of finding the right fit and allowing them to qualify
during probation.

4. Fire Chief Report. Chief Johnson provided highlights to the report including the FirstNet cell

tower going live in Camp Sherman. The tower does not have fiber backhaul yet and is
connecting via satellite, but it does allow for service in areas of the District where it did not exist
prior. Chief Johnson indicated that AT&T and the State would likely do press on the new service.
Two grant requests through FEMA AFG were rejected. -

Fire Sa
a.

Draft Board Goals. Chief Johnson has been continuing the work from the Strategic Plan
process including drafting goals for the next four-five years as presented. Unanimously
approved draft Board Goals with the addition of “Fire Chief Succession Planning” as
requested by Director Sutton (via emali) by Directors attending. Motlon by Director
Miller, second Director Schuiz.

Manager Report. FSM Green was not in attendance, but provided a report.
Director McGowan asked if the Fire District has a requirement when the City/County
issues a building permit that the owner maintains fire department access 24/7. Chief
Johnson said there is language that includes that requirement, but it is difficult to
enforce.

Chief Johnson informed the Board that he is working through an issue with the City
regarding changes to the building code which could allow for 50-foot buildings. Chief
said the District has concerns with reaching people on a fourth story. The City has pulled
that language for now while they work through the implications. The Fire District is
engaged on the topic and recognizes that allowing 50-foot bulldings will create
challenges, as it would require a ladder truck to reach victims on a fourth floor, which
the District does not have. We do have space to house a fadder truck, but the truck itself
Is around $1.5M.

Director Miller asked about increasing questions from the Community regarding
insurance companies raising rates and canceling coverages. Staff is receiving more calls
regarding the issue.

6. President’s Report. President Newport reminded the Directors of the upcoming SDAQ training

opportunities. Chief Johnson added that Jeff Griffin has offered to do a Board training workshop
at the February 2023 meeting.

Director Schulz lost service and left the meeting at 5:53 p.m.

7. Other Business.

Chief Johnson and EA Spor provided some information regarding Paid Leave Oregon.
Director McGowan posed the question to the Board of whether the District should
consider paying for six months of the employee share of the new tax and then review
for the next budget cycle beginning July 3, 2023. All Directors present {Newport, Miller
and McGowan) feel this would be a good gesture by the Board for well-deserving
personnel employed by the District. Unanimously approved by Directors present
(Newport, Miller and McGowan) to have the District absorb the 0.6% employee



contribution of Paid Leave Oregon beginning January 1, 2023 and continuing through
June 30, 2023 for a total cost to the District of approximately $7,500 and to review
prior to July 1, 2023 and make a determination of approval going forward. Motion by
Director Miller, second Director McGowan.

b. Finance Manager Kay Johnson has announced this will be her last Board Meeting as a
contractor for the District. She indicated EA Spor Is well-prepared to take over as
planned and feels she is ready for the expanded role. President Newport stated, “On
behalf of the Board and citizens of the District, Thank You for your service.” FM Johnson
will be recognized for her service at the Annual Awards Banquet.

c. Chief Johnson provided a look at a draft response map outlining where the Northwest
Fire Agencies have each responded over the past year. Volunteer Brad Harbert has
created the map. There is still work to be done before it is finalized and published.

d. EA Spor provided a quick recap of the Christmas programs including number of
families/children served through the Spirit of Christmas Program and Community
Christmas Dinner. The Board offered thelr sincere thanks to Office Assistant and
Program Coordinator Sarah Bialous for all her work on the Christmas festivities and
stated she is an integral part of the organization.

8. No further business was discussed and the meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Spor, Clerk of the Board



Slaters-Camp Sherman
Rural Flre Protection District

Bank reconclilation report Page: 1
Jan 10, 2023 09:51AM

Report Criteria:

Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments

Account. 10001080

US Bank Oper Acct (Operating Account} (7)

Bank Account Number: 1563806237070

December 31, 2022

Bank Statement Balanca: 147,610.84 Book Balance Previous Month: 3,854.60
Qutstanding Deposits: 3,818.31 Total Receipts: 287,259.90
Qutatanding Checke: 97.023.20 Total Disbursements: 176,842.55
Bank Adjustments: 168.26 Book Adjustments: .0
Benk Balance: 114,272.01 Book Balance: 114,272.01
Outstanding Deposlis
Deposit Depoelt Depoesit Deposit Deposlt Deposlt Deposit Deposit
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
35 1,802.00 111 18.12 145 19.12 148 19.12
Total: 2,040,386
Deposits clearsd: 50 llams  Deposits Outstanding: 4 items
Outstanding Chacks
Check Check Check Check Check Check Check Check
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
1 38,813.83 14 55.02 18 194.76- o
13 65.02- 15 184.78 14074 200.37 Totel: 37,023.20
Checks cleared: 14 kema Checks Outstanding: & items
Bank Adjueiments
Degcription Amount Deacription Amount
Bank Error from Nov. Bank cleared check 188.28
Total: 168.26
Book Adjustmants

No book adjustments found!

** Qutstanding Deposlit amount Is Incomect




PSR EE e FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT Account Number:

%EB%A*T:%&FUND 1 536 8523 7070

SISTERS OR §7758-1509 Statement Period:
Dec 1, 2022

through

Dac 30, 2022

.Page 30of6

3 Euank Naﬂnnnl Aannllﬂm
zcount Summary

# ltems
iginning Balance on Dec 1 $ 43,080.16 q,
istomer Deposits 1 2474.48Y 1] n.2
her Deposlts 48 315,435.89
har Withdrawals 10 207,278.21 1\1\4
wacks Pald 6 8,201 68-7 9‘\ \

Ending Balance on Dec 31,2022 $ 147,510.64

sstomer Deposits
imber Date Ref Number Amount
Dec5 8016189781 T 2,474.48 /

Total Gustomer Deposits $ 2474.48

ther Deposits
ste  Descniption of Transaction Ref Number Amount
:c 1 Electronic Deposit From STRIPE $ 38.24
40089233160NC0

o 1" Electronio Deposit From PacificSource et
REF'223330175550350N00._"_____ 2030245845CREDIT 3077581 .
w B 3

wc § Eiactronic Deposit " From Regence BCBCO
: _REF=223350078118350N00  ~  6830238155HCCLAIMPMTPRPMX00001

REF=223400030586170N00.  10435760814102343720

e 7 Electronic Deposit " Erom STRIPE .
R 3400081692920N00____"_____ 800948508TRANSFER ST-ssNS.uoaAsxr

------------------

i 7 Eiectronic Depostt  Erom N o
REF=223400065003510Y00
W =
¢ 7 Electronic Deposit S Erom IStream
_REF=223400103063180NCO.  00048990914600981

Is 3 Lo
;6,,,.6}?-'-% e Y

REF=223400083847640N00 . m—
jﬂ' ot i ORI T e
:c 8 Eiectronic Deposit From PaclicSource o
) REF=223400083677280N00 5830246546CREDIT 3077681

S

1 14" Electronic Deposit- " From STRIPE
REF=223470098734260N00 1800048508TRANSFER ST-F8D4Z0UBCSC1




Slsters-Carnp Sherman Bank reconclliation report Paba: 1
Rural Flre Pretection Dlstrict Jan 10, 2023 08:50AM

Report Criterla:
Print Cutstanding Checka and Deposlts and Bank and Book Adjustments

US Bank Operating Account - New 22 (US. Bank Operating Account New) (132)
December 31, 2022

Account. 10001081
Bank Account Number. 169700958849

Bank Statement Balance: 76,643.49 Book Balance Previous Month: .00

Outstanding Daposita: oo Tolal Receipts: 242,596.48

Outstanding Checks: 37.940.87 Total Disbursaments: 203,003,856

Bank Adjustments: 00 Book Adjustments: .00

Bank Balance: 38,602.02 Book Balance: 38,602.82
Outstanding Daposits

No outstanding depostts found|

Deposits cleared: 11 tems - Depoeits Outstanding: 0 items

Outstanding Checks
Check Chack Check Check Check Check Check Check
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
15002 3985.00 15078 81.00 15088 182.35 15089 100.00
15028 100.00 16080 25.00 15003 1,380.80 15100 13,857.00
15068 85.00 16081 290.00 16085 386,00 )
15070 80.00 156088 7,322.00 15088 1.617.00 Total: 37,040.87
15071 3,060.00 16087 1,230.72 16087 7,790.00 —
Checks cleared: 68 Hams Checks Outstanding: 17 tems
Bank Adjustmentis
No bank adjustments found!
Book Adjustments

No book adjustments found!




Account Number:

1 897 Q095 8849

S‘.%ﬁ-?u.‘.%ﬁﬂm B55101-0800 - Statement Period:
3233 TRN 6480 8 Y sm Dec 1, 2022
through

. Dec 31, 2022

% Page 1 of 3

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||l||||||||'||||||||||||||||||||
000089586 01 AB 0.491 000B38304361189P Y
msmas-cgg; gHERMpgll RURAL = To Contact U.S. Bank
FIRE PROT N DISTRICT - . : ' ’
OPERATING FUND demmlal Customer
PO BCX 1509 Service: 877-295-2509
SISTERS OR 87758-1500
U.8. Bank accepts Relay Calls
internet: usbank.com

Price changes for U.S. Bank Business Checking, Savings and Treasury Management Services are effective Jan. 1, 2023. You
can view revised pricing (only those prices that changed) at hitps://cashmgmt.usbank.com/repricing beginning Dec. 1, 2022,
Please enter the Access Code listed below to view price changee that may apply. If you experience difficulty accessing thie
information, please call Customer Service at the number listed in the upper-right comer of this statement or send an emall to
commerclaisupport@usbank.com.

Access Code: 7E-6743-ADBF-6AA7

Effective November 14, 2022, the Your Deposit Account Agmﬁent disclosure will Include update(s) and may affect your rights.

Primary updates in your revised Your Deposit Account Agreement document for all accounts:

*  Update o move Special Provisions for Third-Party Accounts section to a subsection under the addition of FDIC Part
370 Record-Keepling section,

»  Addition of FDIC Part 370 Record-Keeping section; Added language under FDIC Part 370 that additionat Information
may be needed to accurately calculate FDIC Insurance coverage.

Beginning November 14, 2022, a copy of this disclosure will be available online at usbank.com, by calling
B0C-USBANKS (872-2657) or at your local U.S. Bank branch.

If you have any questions, you can call us at U.S. Bank 24-Hour Banking at 800-USBANKS (872-2657). We accept relay calls.
Qur bankers are also available to help at your local branch via appointment.

.j Py A o ; Tt K &5 \, EPSEPRLIE """ f M- MY ‘."“ e +I
.. Bank Nationai Assoclation - "~ "Account Numbsr 1-897-0005-8849

:count Summary
# ltems i
ginning Balance on Dec 1 $ 0.00  Interest Pald this Year $ 6.74
siomer Deposits 4 11,841.14  Number of Days In Statement Period + 31
ser Deposits 4 231,006.74
"er Withdrawals 4 25%.40-
acks Pald 88 168,052.99-
Ending Balance on Dec 31,2022 § 76,543.49
istomer Deposits
'mper  Deafe Ref Number Amount Number Dale Ref Number Amount
Dec?7 8613650816 3,555.14 v Dec 18 8016796233 2,256.86 /
Dec 12 8015795228 1,566.85 Dec 23 0212890477 4,462.19 /
Total Customer Deposits $ 11,841.14
her Deposits . .
ts _ Description of Trangaction Ref Number Amount . -
¢ 2 Eleclronic Funds Transfe 31,000.00 v

~ From Account 1536086237070 = $

}?
-



Sisters-Camp Sherman
Rural Flre Protection District

Detall Ledger - LGIP Summary Report’

Period: 12/22 {12/31/2022)

Page: 1
Jan 10, 2023 4:00PM

Referance Debit Credit
Journal  Number Payee or Description Amount Amount Balance
1-00-0-1070 LGIP Acct #4374
11/30/2022 (11/22) Balance .00 * .00 * 3,845,001.54
co 5 LGIP ACH Redemption Fees (11/2022) .10-
CR & Jafferson County Tax Distribution 1,247.16
CR 8 Jefferson County Tax Distribution 2,962.48
CR 11 Deschutes County Tax Distribution 215,680,802
CR 3 Txir LGIP to US Bank 1080 75,000.00-
CR 27 LGIP Accrual Incoms Dividend Distribution 12,704.30
CRUS 23 TXFR LGIP TO CHECKING FOR BILLS 100,000.00-
CRUS 77 Txfr from LGIP to US 7070 Payroil 200,000.00-
CRUS 79 Tudfr from LGIP to US 8849 Bllis 100,000.00-
JE 1 Tudr from Bldg Fund for AV System Upgrade Project 4,800.00
JE 3 Txir fr, Bldg Fund for Sta 701/703 int Paint Project Da 13,857.00
JE § Txfr frm EQRF for AFG Med Equip Purchases 45,137.49
12/31/2022 (12/22) Period Tetals and Balance 290,309.35 * 476,000.10- * 3,487,200.79
Number of transactions: 12 Number of accounts: 1 = Deblt Credit Proof
Total GENERAL FUND: 296,389.35 475,000.10- 178,610.75-




Siatera-‘camﬁ Sherman Detall Ledger - LQIP Summary Report Page: 2
Rural Fire Protection District Perlod: 12/22 (12/31/2022) Jan 10, 2023 4:00PM
Referance Dabit Croadit
Journat Number Payes or Description Amount Amount Balance
2-00-0-1070 Empl Fund
11/30/2022 {11/22) Balance Q00 .00 206,106.88
1213112022 {12/22) Period Tolals ang Balance 00 .00 " 295,108.68
Number of transactione: 0 . Number of accounts: 1 Dabit Cradit Proof
Total EMPLOYMENT RESERVE FUND: .00 .00 .00




Detail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report

Sisters-Camp Sherman
Period: 12/22 (12/31/2022)

Prge: 8
Jan 10, 2023 4:00PM

Rural Fire Protection District

Referenca Deblt Credit
Joumal  Number Payee or Description Amount Arnount Balance
3-00-0-1070 Bidg Fund
11/30/2022 (11/22) Balance .00 * 0o+ 203,430.37
JE 2 Txfr from Bkig Fund for AV System Upgrade Project 4,800.00-
JE 4 Tuir fr, E!dg Fund for Sta 701/703 Int Paint Project De 13,867.00-
12/31/2022 {12/22) Perlod Totals and Balance .00 * 18,667.00- * 104,773.37
Number of fransactions: 2 Number of accounts: 1 Debit Credit Proof
Total BUILDING RESERVE FUND: .00 18,857.00- 18,657.00-




Sisters-Camp Sherman Detall Ledger - LGIP Summary Report

Page: 4

Rural Fire Protection District Perlod. 12/22 (12/31/2022) Jan-10, 2023 4:00PM
Refsrenca Debit Cradit )
Jounal  Number Payee or Description Amount Amount Balance
4-00-0-1070 Equipment Fund
11/30/2022 (11/22) Balance .og * 0o+ 813,602.81
JE 8 Txfr frm EQRF for AFG Med Equip Purchases 45,137 48-
12/31/2022 {12/22) Perlod Totals and Balance i+ 46,137 .49- * 766,4565.32
Number of ransactions: 1  Number of accounts: 1 Deblt Credit Proof
Total EQUIPMEN"I' RESERVE FUND: .00 45,137 .40- 45,137.49-




Slsters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District

Detall Ledger - LGIP Summary Report
Perlod: 12/22 (12/31/2022)

Page: §
Jan 10, 2023 4:00PM

Reference Debit Credit
Joumal  Number Payse or Description Amount Amount Belance
§-00-0-1075 Technology Reserve Fund
11/30/2022 (11/22) Balance 00 * 0o * .00
12/31/2022 (12/22) Period Totals and Balance 00 * .0g * .00
Number of fransactions: 0 Number of accounts: 4 Deblt Credit Proof
Total REVENUE: .00 .00 .00
Number of transactions: 15 Number of accounts: § Debit Credit Proof
Grand Totals: 206,380.35 538,794,569 242,406.24-
Report Critaria:
Actual amounts
All accounts

Account. Account number = "10001070","20001070","30001070","40001070","5000107¢","50001075"




DT IvwWweabeuey 19SSy Wid

T abed HZEY Wnowy
s« 9g-970:51L- (B 1P
+ geesamgal ANed
+  LEeglletBl 404
+ B88+901+563 44
+ 6L-06G%L90¢ 4191
0
0EH0L'eT SPURPING
9E'9TY'STL VS souvyeg Gujso)y
09°TEQ'BS6'YS 9E'9Z9'STZ Ve % [[1-12
e enfoce? covrerfeer o {or-000"s28) suopdwapay
09°'1£0'856'y 9£°929'STL Y dI91 uobaio 08'VESTET saseLpIng
ZTOT ‘0E PqUIDAON  ZZOT “IE JPquedeg 09'1£0°8S6F aouejeq Gujuadp

Alelwwing }9ssy

dIin]uobaip

PLEY - Od= NYWUIHS dWVD SYILSIS - Od-1d NVWYIHS dWVD-S331SIS

ZT0Z ‘TE Pqusoaq Bupu3 YIuow a4y 104 Alewwing uogoesues| - JUBWSIERS JUNCIDY

ANNSYIIL
ILVEIS
NOO3¥O0



Slsters-Camp Sherman Bank reconcillation report
Rural Fire Protection District

Report Griterla:
Print Outstanding Checks and Depesits and Bank and Book Adjustments

~ Page: 1
Jan 10, 2023 10:07AM

LGIP Bond Account {BOND TAX REVENUE) (6)
Decernber 31, 2022

Account: 70001030
Bank Account Number: 153886237361

246,103.31
14,048.56
.00

.00

260,149.87

Bank Staternant Balance: 280,140.87 Book Balance Previous Month:
Outstanding Deposits: .00 Total Recaipts:
Ouistanding Checks: .00 Total Disburasments:
Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Agdjustments:
Bank Balance: 260,140.87 Book Balance:
Qutatanding Daposits
No outstanding deposits found!

Deposlis clearsd: 2 tems Deposlis Outstanding: 0 items

Outstanding Checks
No outstanding checks found!
Checks cleared: 0 Items  Checka Outstanding: 0 ltems
Bank Adjustments
No bank adjustments found!
Book Adjustments

No kbock adjustments foundl




1 9 ZEF9 N0y T WwowsBeuep 1955y Wid

69699 SPUapIAK]
£8'6P1'09TS asuepeg Gupsop)

TE'E0T'0PTS LS'6¥T09T$ 5oL
. . 000 suonduspay
TEE0T'9r 861092 dI9T uofiai0 96-960°pT saseyping
TTOT ‘OE PQUBAON  ZZOZ “IE Joqueoeq TEEOT 9 souejeg buado

Algunung j9ssy

d197 uohaip
ZET9 - 0AIDS IR QdY URWLRYS GWRD-SIISIS - Gd-fi NVINUTHS dWVD-SU3 SIS
ZTOT ‘TE oquedaq Guipug [UoR aup Jog Aewwunsg uonoesuel} - Juauialels Junoddy




- Slaters-Camp Sherman Budget Worksheet - Revenua Page: 1

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 12/22 Jan 10, 2023 04:24PM
2021-22 2022-23
Prior YTD Current Pariod  CurrentYTD  Current Year  BalRemalning +/- % Collected

Account Number Account Titla Actual Actual Actual Budget
GENERAL FUND
1-01-0-40100 Property Taxes-Curment §8,216.80 223,360.18 3,148,248.40 3,240,174.00 91,825.51- 7%
1-01-0-40200 Property Taxes-Prior 2,685.85- 4101.12- 37,864,186 50,000.00 12,135.84- 76%
1-01-0-41100 Ambulance Revenus 44,974,682 43,048.91 283,728.77 3080,000.00 126,273.23- 86%
1-01-0-41110 GEMT Ambulance Revenu .00 00 4,528.00 40,000,00 356,472.00- 11%
1-01-0-41200 Qther Feas for Service 2,018.94 3,409.27 10,675.30 11,715.00 1,039.61- 91%
1-01-0-42100 Flire Med Subscriptions 1,122.60 2,290.00 7,187.60 16,000.00 7,662.50- 48%
1-01-0-43100 Interest Income 1,830.40 13,343.54 38,880.48 15,000.00 21,880.48 248%
1-01-0-44100 Grant Ravenus 59,807.00 .00 35,000.00 161,095.00 1186,085.00- 23%
1-01-0-44200 Donations Received 5,376.00 7.1688.48 22,905.46 10,000.00 12,806.46 220%
1-01.0-44300 Conflagration income .00 .00 .00 50,000.00 §0,000.00- .00
1-01-0-45000 Miac Revenue 1,881.256 1,403.82 8,972.48 10,100.00 1,127.62- 89%
1-01-0-49980 Beginning Working Capital .00 .00 1,800,328.28 1,868,373.00 121,866.20 107%

Total GENERAL FUND REVENUE: 172,743.76 260,920.48 5,556,267.02 5,841,457.00 285,189.98- 96%

GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: 172,743.70 260,9368.48 6,668,287.02 5,841,457.00 285,189.98- 85%

Net Total GENERAL FUND: 172,743.76 280,838.46 5,568,287.02 5,841,457.00 286,180.98- 95%




Slstars-Camp Sherman

Budget Worksheet - Personnel Services

Rural Fire Protection District Perlod: 12/22
2021-22 2022-23
Prior YTD Cument Period  Current YTD Current Year
Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance
GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 251,283.51 38,002.08 284,816.35 542,208.00 257,392.85
Total OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 951,460,861 140,041.71 1,018,528.44 2,126,183.00 1,107.856.58
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 9,422.08 111.86 3,951.23 27,264.00 23.312.77
Total VOLUNTEERS DEPARTMENT: €0,379.02 8,233.51 43,798.48 66,290.00 22,491.54
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 1,278,545.20 187,289.83 1,351,001.48  2,781,945.00 1,410,853.62
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 1,278,645.20- 187,269.83-  1,351,001.48- 2,781,846.00-  1,410,853.52-
Net Grand Totals: 1,278,545.20- 187,289.83-  1,351,001.46- 1,410,853.52-

Page:

1

Jan 10, 2023 04:26PM

2,781,046.00-

% of Budget

53%.
48%
14%
85%

49%

49%

49%




Slatere-Camp Sherman Budget Workeheet - Material and Services

Page: 1
Rural Fire Protection Dletrict Period: 12/22 Jan 10, 2023 04:25PM
2021-22 2022.23 % of Budgst
Prior YTD Current Period  Current YTD Cur Year
Account Number Account Tile Actual Actual Actual - Budget Verlancs
GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 80,476.11 17,801.07 64,807.11 217,184.00 162,456.80 805":
Total OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 56,688.60 19,757.87 71,294,238 183,284,00 111,689.62 38%
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 89,602.08 36,003.59 120,836.88 264,504.00 134,887.32 49%
Total VOLUNTEERS DEPARTMENT: 71,482.20 48,800.61 112,203.98 328,306.00 216,011.02 34%
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 278,466.08 121,213.14 378,122.16 963,247.00 816,724.86 38%
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 278,456.08- 121,213.14- 378,122.15- 8893,247.00- 615,124.86- 38%

Net Grand Totals: 278,456.08- 121,213.14- 378,122.16- §83,247.00- 815,124.85- 38%




Sistars-Camp Sharman Budget Workshest - Capital Outlay Page: 1

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 12/22 Jan 10, 2023 04:25PM
2021-22 2022-23 % of Budget
Prier YTD Current Period ~ Current YTD Current Year
Account Number Account Tile Actusl Actuat Actual Budget Varlance
GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: .00 5,068.00 8,288.00 22,685.00 18,430.00 28%
Total OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 8,207.22 .00 10,821.20 10,6885.00 83.00 08%
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 8,207.22 5,088.00 16,687.20 33,381.00 16,493.80 51%
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 8,207.22- 5,088.00- 16,6867.20- 33,381.00- 16,493.80- 6§1%

Net Grand Totals: 6,207.22- §,088,00- 16,887.20- 33,381.00- 16,493.80- 51%




1-00-0-1070
1-00-0-1080
1-00-0-1081
1-00-0-1006-
1-00-0-1100
4-00-0-1103
1-00-0-1120
1-00-0-1180
1-00-0-1450

1-00-0-2110
1-00-0-2150
1-00-0-2155
1-00-0-2180
1-00-0-2180
1-00-0-2260

1-00-0-3180

1-00-0-3800

ASSETS

LGIP ACCT #4374

US BANK OPERATING ACCT

US BANK OPERATING ACCT 2022
PETTY CASH

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

NOTE RECEIVABLE

AMBULANCE RECEIVABLES
ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE AM
PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

FICA/FWH TAX LIABILITY

PERS LIABILITY

DEFERRED COMPENSATION LIABILIT
INSURANCE/DISABILITY LIABILITY
MISCELLANEQUS LIABILITY
DEFERRED REVENUE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

CURRENT YEAR APPROPRIATION
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
RETAINED EARNINGS

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

"TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND

3,467,200.79
112,705.06
36,602.62

51.70

7.043.44

45,000.00
242,880.44

{ 121,492.38)
67,840.89

55.00
{ 673.11)
£0.08

232.89

80.00

40,010.68

{ §.841,457.00)

5,841,467.00

3,810,188.18

9,651,623.19

3,848,711.55

36,646.38

3,810,168.19

3,640,711.66

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

60 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

01/10/2023  04:21PM

PAGE: 1



SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2022
EMPLOYMENT RESERVE FUND
ASSETS
2-00-0-1070 EMPL FUND 265,106.88

TOTAL ASSETS 265,106.88

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

2-00-0-3120 EMPLOYMENT RESERVE ( 417,730.00)
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

2-D0-0-3900 RETAINED EARNINGS 417,730.00
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 206,100.88

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 712,838.88

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 205,108.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 295,106.89

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 60 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/10/2023 04:21PM  PAGE: 8



SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 34, 2022
BUILDING RESERVE FUND
ASSETS
3-00-0-1070 BLDG FUND 184,773.37

TOTAL ASSETS 184,773,587

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY
3-00-0-3120 BUILDING RESERVE { 314,370.00)
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
3-00-0-3000 RETAINED EARNINGS 814,370.00
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 184,773.87
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 408,143.37

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 184,773.57

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 184,773.37

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 60 % QF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/10/2023 04:21PM  PAGE: 11



ASSETS
4-00-0-1070 EQUIPMENT FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY
4-00-0-3120 EQUIPMENT RESERVE

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
4-00-0-3800 RETAINED EARNINGS

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

BALANGE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2022

EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND

768,455.92

{  2,291,833.00)

2,201,833.00
768,466.32

3,060,388.32

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

768,466.32

768,456.32

768,456.32

01/10/2023 04:21PM

PAGE: 14



ASSETS

7-00-0-1030 BOND TAX REVENUE LGIP
7-00-0-1460 PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
7-00-0-2250 DEFERRED REVENUE
TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND EQUITY
7-00-0-3120 DEBT SERVICE FUND
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
7-00-0-3800 RETAINED EARNINGS
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2022

DEBT SERVICE FUND

260,140.87
3,027.70
264,077.57
2,608.72
2,508.72
{ 270,620.00)
270,626.00
281,668.86
532,164.85
281,568.85
284,077.57

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

01/10/2023 04:21PM

"PAGE: 17



Pate
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2f2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12f2f2022
12/2/2022
12/2f2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2{2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2{2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2£2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2f2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/2/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022

Check No. Paves

15000 Across the Street Productions, Inc.
15001 AFLAC

15002 Alpine intarnet Solutions
15003 AT&T MOBILITY

15004 Avien Water Co Inc.

15005 BestMed Urgent Care

15006 Cascade Fire Equipment
15006 Cascade Fire Equipment
15006 Cascade Fire Equipmant
15007 CEC, INC

15007 CEC, INC

15008 Cruz Jones

15009 East Cascade

15010 Ed Staub & Sons Petroleum
15011 Fire Rescua NW, LLC

15012 Flowers By Deanna

15012 Flowers By Deanna

15013 InnerTech

15013 InnerTech

15014 Jacob van Lieu

15015 K Accounting

15016 Les Schwab Warehouse Center
15017 Lesley Truman Deslgns

15018 Mission Linen Supply, Inc.
15019 Momentum Promo

15020 Neuromusculoskeletal Center of the
15020 Neuromusculoskeletal Center of the
15021 OFDDA

15022 Pacific Office Automation, Inc
15023 Padfic Power Group, LLC
15024 Quill

15024 Quill

15025 Ranch Country Outhouses
15026 SDAO

15027 Shift Calendars, Inc.

15028 Sisters Rental

15028 Sisters Rental

15028 Sisters Rental

15028 Sisters Rental

15029 Sureline Broadband

15030 Sweeney Plumbing, Inc.

15031 TDS

15031 TDS

15032 Temp-Rite Mechanical

15033 Terminix

15034 vohs Custom Landscaping
15035 WCP Solutions

15035 WCP Solutions

15035 WCP Solutiens

15036 Wilson-Helrgood & Assodates,
15036 Wiison-Helrgood & Assoclates,
15036 Wilson-Helrgood 8 Assoclates,
15037 911 Supply

15038 Ace Hardware, Inc,

15038 Ace Hardware, Inc.

15038 Ace Hardware, Inc.

15038 Ace Hardware, Inc.

15039 Baxter Auto Parts Inc, Auto Parts
15040 Bl-Mart Corporation

15040 Bl-Mart Corporation

15040 Bl-Mart Corporatdon

15041 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC.
15041 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC.
15042 Caselle, Inc.

15043 CEC, INC

15044 Centurylink

15045 Chris Drew

15046 Clty of Sisters

15047 Crook County Fire & Rescue
15048 DMV

Check Reglister - Dacember 2022

Description
Blue Card Online Tralning Program: Terwlliiger, Crarner, Renggll
AFLAC
Content Plan for December
Acct: 287297124283
Water-703
COVID Testing
Dual Complalnt Uniform Pants
Wildland pant - Dual compliant
Wildland shirts
electric-Elm
eliactric-Buffalo
Res. Vol. Mlleage & Food Relmb, - 11/20232
Alarm Monltoring Services 12/01/2022-02/28/2023
Fuel
Extrication Class
Flowers - Spar Birthday
Flowers - Hodge Golng Away
New Computers as per replacement plan
IT Services: Mtg w/Arete, system troubleshooting, upgrades, consulations
Res. Vol. Mlleage & Food Relmb. 12/2022
Monthly Finance Mgr Services - Nov 2022
Flat Repalr 743
Duty Jacket - Cunningham
mats/rugs
Embraldered Beanies
Pre Vol Drug Screen: SAFER Corbarl
Pre Vol Drug Screens: Rosenbohm/Spivey
Annual LOSAP Fee - 2022
Fleet Agreement - Konlca
Generator Service Call - customer # 67447
Supplies for Strategic Plan Sesslon
Office Supplies: stamp and pens
Pertable Tollet Rental
Consulting Servicas: Strateglc Planning
2023 Shift Calendars
Matomix
Ttimmer Repair
Scaffolding Rental
Trimmer Supplles
Internet Service - Station 704
704 Septic repalr
8224 60 003 0017578 - Cable Elm
acet 170739-2 cable
Preventative Maintenance - HVAC @ 701
Pest control services: Camp Sherman
Fall Cleanup Per Contract & Dump Fees
White folding towels
Laundry detergent
Fabric Scftener
Installment Pmt Life Insurance Pol#PRCO928240R10091
instaliment Pmt Life Insurance Pol#PRCO928240R10091
Installment Pmt Life Insurance Pol#PRCO928240R 10051
Ratings Patches
Touch-up paint for comm hall electrical Install
Putty knife
Parade deaning supplies
Nozzles for bay wash hoses
Tire shine supplles
704 Christmas Lights
Ice melt supplies for station
Soda for machine at 703
FENTANYL, 0.05MG/ML, 2ML VIAL (25/PKG)
EMS SUPPLY ORDER# 39541311
Contract support charges 01/2023
electrle-Camp Sherman
Phone service - Station 704
Reimb, Prize Lunches for Firebusters
04-6332-00 Elm St.
HSFA Cards plus 2 Instructure cards
dmy record Check: Morrls

Amount

1,039.50
270.90
395.00
808,14

25.56
311.65
195.00
213.70
164.37

2,115.56
173.01
350.60
285.20

1,256.04
500.00

75.00

75.00

5,066.00

1,019.05
350.00

2,000.00

27.99
166.06
53.24
317.80
61.00
122.00
300.00
158.88

1,013.16

332.52
75.83
85.00

1,799.87

67.78

10.99

60.00

90.16

44,85



Pata  ChackNo, Baves

12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8f2022
12/8/2022
12/8f2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8f2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8{2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8/2022
12/8f2022
12/18/2022
12/18/2022
12/18/2022
12/18/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/18/2022
12/19/2022
12/18/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/15/2022
12/18/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/18/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022
12/19/2022

15049 Eastern Oregon University
15050 Emity Kline

15051 Entenmann-Rovin Co.

15052 Fire Rascue NW, LLC

15052 Fire Rescue NW, LLC

15052 Fire Rescue NW, LLC

15033 LIFE-ASSIST

15053 LIFE-ASSIST

15054 Mission Linen Supply, Inc.

15055 Natonal Hose Testing Specialt, Inc.
15055 Natlonal Hose Testing Spedalt, In¢.
15056 Norce Medical Supply, inc.
15056 Norco Medlical Supply, Inc.
15057 Nugget Newspaper, LLC

15058 Oregon Health Authorlty

15058 Oragon Health Authority

15059 Padific Office Automaton, Inc
15060 Paladin Backgreund Screening
15061 Pony Express, Inc,

15061 Pony Express, Inc.

15061 Pony Express, Inc,

15051 Pony Express, Inc.

15062 Postmaster

15063 Sisters Rental

15064 STRYKER

15064 STRYKER

15064 STRYKER

15085 The Slgn Man

15066 Alpine internet Solutions

15067 ATET MOBILITY

15067 AT&T MOBILITY

15068 Audio Visual Bend

15069 Ben Duda

15070 Centra! Oregon Public Safety Chaplalncy
15071 Cove Electric Inc.

15072 Ed Staub & Sons Petroleum
15072 Ed Staub & Sons Petralaym
15072 Ed Staub & Sons Petroleum
15073 Flowers By Deanna

15073 Flowers By Deanna

15074 Jacob Van Lleu

15075 LN, Curtls and Sons

15075 L.N. Curtls and Sons

15076 LIFE-ASSIST

15077 Miss Sew-It-All

15078 Neuromusculoskeletal Center of the
15079 Northwest Safety Clean

15079 Northwest Safety Clean

15080 OR Fire Service Honor Guard
15081 Pac Office Automation - Lease
15082 Rapublic Services

15082 Republic Services

15083 5DIS

15083 SDIS

15083 SDIS

15083 SDIS

15083 SDIS

15084 SeaWestern, Inc.

15085 Sisters-Camp Sharman F&A Assn,
15085 Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn.
15085 Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn.
15085 Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn.
15085 Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn.
15085 Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn.
15085 Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn,
15086 Solomon Byles

15087 Systemns Deslgn

15087 Systerns Deslgn

15088 Treasure Valley Coffee

15089 WCP Solutons

15030 Xpress Printing, Inc.

Description
Ulm Summer Term Class
Res. Vol, Mileage & Food Relmb. 11/2022
Captaln's Badge Duda
SAFER; Certlfled extrication class - BBk
ANNUAL HOLMATRO TOOL SERVICE
HOLMATRO TOOL REPAIRS NEEDED .
EMS ORDER# 61223230
EMS ORDER# 61223230
mats/rugs
ANNUAL FIRE HOSE TESTING
ANNUAL LADDER TESTING
MEDICAL OXYGEN
MEDICAL OXYGEN
SAFER: Display ad
GEMT CCO Leverage Money for 2022
OHA Administrative Fee GEMT CCO 2022
coples/kit - HP Printers
Criminal Background Check: Morrls
Controlled drug order shipping
Pastage stamps
PPE Shipping
Christmas card stock
Box Fee 1509 - annual
MAN LIFT RENTAL
§-C5 AFG CPR DEVICE (FED PORTION)
5-CS AFG CPR DEVICE [FD MATCH)
5-CS AFG CPR DEVICE {FED PORTION)
3 numbers for E-signs"
Professienal Mgmt & Hosting - Jan 2023
Acct: 2872597124283
Acct: 287297124283
Installation labor for AV Upgradeas in Comm. Hall
Relmb, for wreaths purchased for all Statlons
Employea Pass-Through Danatlons
Drywall Repalr during AV Instali
Fuel
Propana - Eim Street (220.00)
Propane - Eim Street (345 gal)
Flowers - Leep - Get Well
Flowers - Front Desk
SAFER: Relmb. AZ EMT Tultlon
Turn outs - Frutos, Liming, Meredith
Turn outs - Hlll, Westburg
EMS SUPPLY ORDERi# 60224016
Seamstress Services - Uniform Items
Drug screen; Mclean
PPE Repalr
PPE Repalrs
Employee Pass-Through Donatlons
500-50016158 Konlca Contract
Disposal Services - Statlon 701
Disposal Services - Statlon 703
Admin Health Insurance
Admin Life, ST/LTD
Operations Health Insurance
Operatlons Life, ST/LTD
Ins/Disabliity - Orthodontia pass through
SAFER Vols: Malloy, West, Charlton Turnouts
Denatlon: Fire Corps Smoke Alarms
Donatlon - Comm. Asst. Fund: Weber
Donatlons - Splrit of Christmas
Donations - General
Danatlon: Fire Corps Car Seats
Donatlon - Fire Corps AED
Donations - Employea Pass Through CAF
Res. Vol. Mlleage & Food Relmb. - Nov 2022
Return Check Charge - Pos. Pay sat up error
EMS Bllling & Postage - November 2022
water and cooler rental
Bath Tissue
District Awareness Brochures

R R R R R T R R T T R R R T A T T R T A TR L T T T T T S LT T T AT LN ST WY OET ST WY WP T ey

ﬁmuum
§ 2,09299
$ 35000
$ 11550
$ 1,200.00
$ 1,520.00
670.00
1,570.02
300.52
60.66°
4,877.55
480,00
94,33
124.37
445,00
7,546.26
1,509.25
63.86
23.00
14.12
65.00
12.66
2299
312,00
435.22
$ 27,418.08
$ 2,394.80
$ 15,324.61
13742
85.00
720.72
72072
4,800.00
27350
80.00
3,050.00
1,507.15
454,20
745.20
67.00
75.99 -
2,890.00
6,777.00
4,585.86
828.24
60.00
61.00
58.40
159,91
25.00
250.00
34.38
1846
3,671,84
146,54
17,798.27
659.43
107.49
8,684.47
100.00
20,00
6,580.00
277.00,
20.00
50.00
275.00
350.00
30.00
1,208.72
182,35
75.80
318.44

WA A B WS U AN U D U e AR W D



Rate
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22{2022
12/22{2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/22/2022
12/26f2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
121262022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
13/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022
12/26/2022

Chack No.

15091 ACTIVES1L, INC

Payee

15092 Avion Water Co Inc.

15093 Cotiviti

15094 Freightiiner Northwest Redmond
15055 Individual Assurance Company
15096 Overhead Door Company of CO
15097 SeaWestern, Inc.

15097 SeaWestern, Inc.

15098 STRYKER

15099 Sureline Broadband

15100 Tim Wonderly Palnting Co. LLC
15100 Tim-Wonderly Palnting Co. LLC

15101 WCP Solutions

15102 Brayden Klosterman
15102 Brayden Klosterman

15103 Campbell Clarke

15104 Cruz Jones
15104 Cruz Jones
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - vVisa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa
700021 US Bank - Visa

Pescription
ACTIVES11 SUBSCRIPTION (ANNUAL RENEWAL)
Water-703
Refund: Mbr #U6596211901
Heater repair 724
Refund: Mbr ID 7046944M
Repalr to 701 bay doors
BLOWHARD ELECTRIC PPV FAN
BLOWHARD ELECTRIC PPV FAN {(RUMBERGER GRANT)
LUCAS2 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
Internet Service - Station 704
Deposit: Sta 701 Intetior Paint Project
Deposit: Sta 703 Interlor Palnt Project
Fadlities Supplles
Res. Vol, Mileage & Food Reimb. - Nov 2022
Res, Vol. Mileage & Food Reimb, - Dec 2022
Res. Vol. Mileage & Focd Ralmb - 11/22 & 12/22
Relmb, EMT Unliform for COCC
Res. Vol. Mlleage & Food Reimb. - Dec 2022
FRONT TIRE CHAINS - 723
FRONT TIRE CHAINS - 743
RECIPROCATING SAW (W/ BATTERIES/CASE)
BAY DOOR OPENER REMOTES
MSA REGULATOR FOR CALIBRATION GAS
Hay beles for FF2 TPE's
Parts for 701 dishwasher repalr
Replacement passport helmat shields for melted units
Cases for new 4-gas monitars on engines.
Supplias for Fire Corps Thank You Dinner
Leadership Tralning: Multiple Personnel
Leadership Training: Multiple Personnel
structure fire gloves
Passport tags
Paper towesl
Shipping to NW Safety Clean
Conflag supplles: Water/Snacks
Bulbs for $ta 701
Business Lunch
Meal for crew after MVA Extrication
MSA ALTAIR 4XR GAS MONITOR
MSA GALAXY CALIBRATION KIT
Community Christmas Dinner Supplles/Food
Food/Snacks for Live Fire Training
Flt Testing Kit
Eleciric Roaster for Fire Corps Dinner Prep
Coffee for Station 701
RV Kline Final Day dessert
windshleld washer pump for Chevy Pickup
Quarterly RV Dinner
MS 365 Account - Purchased for Arete Forensic Investigation
New depsoslt stamps for new US Bank Account
CPR/First Ald Student Workbooks
Remate Work Subscription - Bialous
Sta 704 PO Box Fee

i»-m-cnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

231.03
350.00
350.00
1,200.00
3865
350.00
181.72
104.67
2,053.10
112,32
285.00
77.94
59.98
46.15
4497
53.07
900.00
1,200.00
204,56
22,25
2097
1525
138,67
131.27
18.00
125,35
2,517.00
2,666.00
95232
347.33
51,95
49.99
129.00
2450
14.99
207.60
2475
53.19
137.50
44,00
33,00



Sistars-Camp Sherman Journals Page: 1
Rural Fira Protection District Period 12/22 {12/31/2022) Jan 10, 2023 3:58PM
Report Criteria:
Include transaction count -
Joumal Code.Journal code ="JE"
Refarence Account Dabit Credit
Date Number Payea or Description Number Account Thie Amount Amount
1213142022 1 Txdr from Bidg Fund for AV System Upgred 1-00-0-1070 LGIP Acot #4374 4,800.00
12/34/2022 2 Txdfr from Bidg Fund for AV System Upgrad 3-00-0-1070 Bidg Fund .00 4,800.00-
12/51/2022 3 Txfr fr, Bkg Fund for Sta 701/703 Int Paint 1-00-0-1070 LGIP Acct #4374 13,857.00
12/31/2022 4 Txfr {r, Bidg Fund for Sta 701/703 Int Paint 3-00-0-1070 Bidg Fund 00 13,857.00-
12/31/2022 § Tufr frm EQRF for AFG Med Equip Purcha 1-00-0-1070 LGIP Acct #4374 45,137.49
12/31/2022 8 Txfr frm EQRF for AFG Med Equip Purcha 4-00-0-1070 Equipment Fund Q0 45,137.48-
1213112022 7 Amb Revbl fo Actusl 1-00-0-1120 Ambulance Recelvablea 10,702.94
12/31/2022 8 Amb Revbl to Actuat 1-00-0-11680 Allowance for Uncollectible Am .00 5,351.47-
12/31/2022 8 Amb Revbl to Aztual 1-01-0-41100 Ambulamce Revenue .00 5,351.47-
Total JOURNAL ENTRIES (JE): 7448743 74,467.43-
Referances: 9 Transactions: &
Grand Totals: 74,407.43 74,497 .43~
Report Criteria:
Include transaction count

Journa! Code.Journal code = "JE"




Ambulance Receivable as of December 31, 2022

SystDes

Beginning Ambulance Receivable 231,957.50
Payments received 37,275.36
Adjustments 62,663.70
New Charges 110,642.00
ENDING Ambulance Receivable 242,660.44
Total # of Transports 57
Adjustments
Medicare/Medicaid 58,906.70
Collection 3,177.00
Bankruptcy/Other Writeoff -
FireMed 580.00

Totql Adjustments 62,663.70
Outstanding Accounts By Age
CURRENT 148,318.23
31 to 60 days 30,309.14
61 to 90 days 14,334.20
91 to 120 days 10,205.82
OVER 120 days 39,493.05
Total Outstanding as of 12/31/2022 242,660.44



Engine Response Bllling as of December 31, 2022

Beginning Engine Response Rec 2,822.50
Payments received -
Adjustments -
New Charges -
ENDING Engine Response Rec 2,822.50
Total # Billed in 2018/19 18
Total # Billed in 2019/20 7
Total # Billed in 2020/21 12
Total # Billed in 2021/22 3
Total # Billed in 2022/23 2
Total Billed 2018/19 $ 5,259.38
Total Billed 2015/20 S 2,437.50
Total Billed 2020/21 S 2,700.00
Total Billed 2021/22 S 1,275.00
Total Billed in 2022/23 $ 500.00
Total Received 2018/19 S 3,209.38
Total Received 2019/20 S 1,125.00
Total Received 2020/21 S 2,550.00
Total Received 2021/22 S 250.00
Total Received 2022/23 $ 250.00
2018/19 % Collected 61%
2019/20 % Collected 46%
2020/21 % Collected 94%
2021/22 % Collected 20%

2022/23 % Collected to Date 50%



Minutes of the Safety Committee of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
December 20, 2022

Call to Order.

a. Chief Craig called the meeting to order at 10:17 a.m.

i. Attending: EA Spor, Fire Corps Member Tom Hermann, Chief Craig and Fire
Medic Ward and Fire Medic Frutos (via Zoom). Absent: Lieutenant Clarke and
Captain Myers.

Minutes Review,
a. The October 2022 minutes were approved with no changes.
Accidents/Injurles.

a. 771 versus Station 701 Garage Door. This accident was reviewed by the Committee.
After review of the incident report and security camera footage, it was determined the
ambulance operator hit the garage door opener at the door prior to getting in the
ambulance and out of habit likely, hit the button inside the vehicle a second time
causing the door to come down on the vehicle as it was exiting the bay.

i. The Committee recommends that laser eyes be installed on all doors, and to
work with other personnel when possible, when exiting/entering the bay doors.

New Business.

a. Near-Miss Helmet Issue. During a live-fire training event for resident volunteers at the
District’s training grounds, jet heaters were used to pre-heat the box because It was
really cold outside. During the exercise, fire behavior was taught first and students plus
instructors had been inside the box for approximately 30 minutes. One student stood up
for briefly before being reminded to stay down and a few eye shields on the helmets
melted. As a reference point, the failure temperature on the shields is about 260
degrees.

i. Chief Cralg and other instructors involved during the exercise said the lesson
was to be more careful during briefing about the importance of staying low and
monitoring the amount of time crews are exposed to high heat. All of the
instructors/leaders missed it, but did set the firefighter down immediately. He
also mentioned wall heat awareness which could also damage PPE. This Is a new
prop at the training grounds. Chief Johnson was notified immediately.

1. The Committee recommends a limit of fire behavior student numbers to
no more than five at a time, adding a temperature gauge outside and
utilizing the thermal imager. Both Chief Cralg and Fire Medic Frutos will
create a “Near Miss” report after the first of the year.

b. Station 703 — 4* Qtr Station Inspection. The 703 crews are cleaning the lot/apron
regularly to prevent ice buildup on apron. Karla Cross is working on a flyer box
replacement. Chief Craig reminded personnel to be careful at all statlons with ice



buildup and to fire up the steam cleaner If needed to melt the ice when it builds-up at
701,
5. Old Business.
a. Smoke Policy Revisions. Chief Craig needs to follow-up with Corey Stengel at Cloverdale
to check on progress of updates.
b. Fire Medic Ward said that personnel are falling behind with monthly SCBA checks. He
will be sending out emails this shift, as it is a safety issue. He will also work with Captain
Meredith to add this to the check-it software. Chief Craig to follow-up on this at the next
meeting to report how this Is going and will email Shift Commanders and staff to get this
done.
¢. Radiant heater on 771 stopped working. It was putting out minimal heat and staff
stopped using it. Captain Ast took it apart last shift and found burned material inside. It
has been taken out of service and staff are working with Braun on the issue.
6. The next meeting is scheduled for 1015 on January 18, 2023,
7. There was no further business, and the meeting adjourned at 10:46 a.m.



Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire and Ambulance Assoclation
Minutes of the Regular Meeting — Tuesday — December 13, 2022

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 1804 by Treasurer Anna Westburg.

2. Review and Approval of July Minutes

The Minutes for October were presented. Motion to approve by Jake Van Lieu, second by
Rachel Ulm. The meeting then approved the minutes unanimously.

3. Chief’s Report — Chief Johnson via Written Report

Adopting strategic planning

Hiring Firefighter/Engineer positions (B)
Hiring Fire/Medic by March 1%

Chief Cralg finishing OPSST paperwork
BLS transport program

Two grants in process

4. Correspondence/Donatlons

¢ Several donations - $3,500 for Spirit of Christmas Glving
e Lots of gift cards

5. Treasury Report

Treasurer Anna Westburg presented the current financials as follows:
(Obtaln report from Anna)

6. Committee Reports
e Fire Corps report by Beverly Halcon (no updates)
7. Old Business

e Fire Corps Appreciation dinner was well attended and turned out great
e Considering making this an annual event

8. New Business



e Spirit of Christmas Giving Tree 2022 - only have half of the gifts; distribution on
Saturday 12/17; going to need shoppers on Friday for the cash donations and gift cards.

o Christmas Lunch —1:00 pm start time, and all is going well with planning and
participation

9. Good of the Order
e Bend Pipe and Drums - fundraiser — donation for uniforms
e Leadership for 2023 events
e Department trivia night
There being no further business, the meeting closed at 1818. The next Assoclation meeting is to

be decided.

Signed:




‘wdZT

wd ot

%0
%T
-7
%E
Yt
%5
g
—ogs

wery

AVQ 30 JNLL AT SLNIQIDNI

FoWay =

“saqeaul 4o saji
T8 Buppians st ajoway
wrd
E ‘safui g o dn
uug A appsIno 5] [Iny S
wd ¢ AT

"SI9S JO ==

D) s Wy S| uegqin

VAUV I3AYIS AD SLNIQIDNI

wdg
wdg

1 .n
wres Appanies m

Aepud =
‘wdg Aepsany) w
Aepsaupap
Aepsani u
Aepuowy =
Aepuns m

wdg

A33IM 40 AvQ A8l SLNIQIONI

uEq =

"uops auy
iE JUBWIEAS [e0|paw Bupyaes sjdoad 1o ¢

TOL NOLLVIS 1V NT3S SINIILVd 30 &

66

HIHIO =

ANALNI GOOS/WUVTY 35TV
IDIAYAS AN =

1T
SN =

ddAl A9 SLN3AIDNI

suopesadp W3 ¢ suopesadg uopssauddng a1 puejpiim & suopesedQ uoissauddng ail4 Jopau) m
Sujiu 0g> ajoway Sujw Z> [einy Ul 9> uequn

aoueyidworyg aoueydwo) soueydwo) g6

m:mu S)iE
E Z 187
|
i

%00T %00T %00T %86 900t

%08 S! 1936l - SYYYWHINIG LINN AYVWIYD 3Na ST

TARPRU] IS} JO UORR, w03
03 J0y3d PaLPRASIP 1 JUSPILI PUZ & UM

s]je) yaeg 01 yoeg

8¢

T20Z Ssppu) j2301

747

ViVQa A19VHIA0D
40 SQYVANVYLS ZzoZ




| _. m
Loz v 1Z0C® OZoT® _ o TZ0T  Ocoz

= 0
| X4 - 05

SUIW 0> IJ0WBY sujw ZT> [BINY  sujw 9> ueqin

%0
rd A
[TE -
- e %18 %001 ost
%86 %66
%0ST T0Z 1¥ N33S S.1d
SHYVINHONIE | _ — -
[44174 120¢ 020z

SNOIIVY43dO S3 i

.. .. o

= R g . o 0s

ZZ0Z*= TTOZ™ OTOZ™ wee . . oat

sujw ‘wegr = 0eT
I8t

DE>2I0WSY  SUIL ZT> [BINY  SUIW 9> ueqdn _ 00z
- _ mnmm ZT0Teanmme  [ZO e (T e _ — cC M”M
_ mmﬂ ><m_0 JNIL A9 SLINIAIDNI | SINIADNI
X00F 5007, %007 .SS - %007 %00T %0ZT ovd 0L XDvd
zZ0Z = TZ0T® 0ZOT™
SUIL OE> 10WSY  SUNL ZT> [einy SUIW 9> LRGN _
SHYYINHON3E 3YI4 ANVIATIM ” %0 ceo w0z oeoe

. : . %0T
20T TZ0Zw QOzZoCcm *N._" *.v.n %5 %0z

sunw .
0> 210W3Y  SUIW ZT> [BINY  SULLU 9> UequN %0€E

m__a m__s %0 xmm el sc0b —t
- - - - -_ 08 Yo oSk
%0S
XOOT yoor OO OO MODT MO NOOE s e SIN3QIONI VLOL
%051 - %09 ou
SHYYWHON3E 314 YOI¥ILNI V3¥V 3DIAY3S A8 SLNIIDNI NOSIdVdN

02 00S



AMBULANCE RATES & PAYOR MIX DATA

2021 Rate Count Charpes Avg Bl Payments Avg Paid % of Tx's
ALS1E 416 $ 823,566.00 | § 1,979.73 | § 373,440.96 | § 897.69 81%
ALS 2 30 S 62,582,00 | $ 2,086.07 | $ 43,00542 |$ 143351 6%
BLSE 68 $ 123,886.00 | § 1,821.85 | S 52,194.35 | § 767.56 . 13%
Total Transports 514 $ 468,640.73
SCS CURRENT RATES SCS CURRENT PAYOR MIX (2021
SCS ALS 1 E Base Rate $ 1,500.00 Medlcare 56%
SCS BLS E Base Rate $ 1,300,00 Medicald 17%
SCS Mileage Rate $ 20.00 Commerclal 16%
Average Oregon fee for ALS 1 E is $1560.05 Private/Self-Pay 12%

Average Oregon fee for BLS E i5 $1407.69

REIMBURSEMENT RATES

Medicare Medicaid
BLS-E (A0429) $ 38765|S 31142
AlS1-E(A0427) |S 46034 | S  420.62
ALS 2 S 666.28|$% 376.77
MILEAGE S 810 | 5 3.75
BLS-NE (AD428) |$§ 24228 |§ 14491
RESP/TX {A0998) ? S 42062

Medlcare allowables Increased in 2022 and will again in 2023,

Info: Oregon ambulance agencies are split 50/50 on split fees. Regarding split rates: 1. An increased fee only
helps when you're bllling a Commercial insurance. Medicare/Medicaid pay the same, regardiess, and you:
can see above on Payor Mix report, they are the vast majority of our calls. It makes more sense to charge
a higher fee to everyone, to maximize the chances of charging the Commercial tickets at the highest
possible fee.




SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 2006-07-100 Adopted April 17, 2007
First Revision February 2009
Second Revision May 21, 2013
Third Revision April 18, 2017

An Ordinance Adopting Fee Changes for Ordinance No. 100 Ambulance and
Emergency Fees

Section 1 Purpose

The Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection
District has determined it is reasonable and appropriate to enact and impose a cost
recovery mechanism to collect the cost of providing specific emergency services to
users of these services.

Section 2 Deflinitions

1) Emergency Services — For the purpose of this Ordinance, any response to
an incident involving fire apparatus and personnel including ambulance response to
medical emergencies and hazardous materials.

2) Emergencles — Incidents involving either Code 1 or Code 3 engine and
ambulance responses to ambulance calls, fluid spills at motor vehicle accident scenes,
traffic control and scene safety, and/or rescue services.

Section 3 Cost Recovery imposed

A cost recovery charge is established as follows and pursuant to ORS 198.510 to
198.600 a fee created under the authority of this section may not exceed the cost to the
district of providing this service.

The Board may adjust the ambulance cost schedule from time to time, as necessary, to
recover its reasonable expenses pursuant to ORS 478.310.

1) Ambulance Rates:

Advanced Life SUPPOT ......c..cceeieimiieriissisnses s ssssnssessssnssessss s sssesssas s $1500.00
Basic Life SUPPOM.......cccci et e e e e $1300.00
Mileage Charge (per patient loaded mile).........cccceecereericrccerrissecn e $20.00
Extrication or Engine Company Response (out of District residents only)

First hour billed at this rate, additional hours at $150.00/r............... $250.00
Medical Treatment/No Transport ..........cccrernmnirnnsenensnnessessveens $250.00
Convalescent TranSpom........c..eeriieieiirimsnsiresssmssserssssessssssasssssessas $250.00
Convalescent Mileage Charge (per patient loaded mile)...........cccvuun.e.n. $20.00
Non-Emergency Ambulance Standby/Rental (per hour)...........cce.cu.e.. $100.00

Personnel Cost per District Salary Schedule & OSFM rates



2) Response In Unprotected Areas Outside of Fire District

The Fire Chief and the Department are authorized to extinguish-uncontrolled fires
burming in unprotected areas outside of the boundaries of the District whenever such
fires threaten life or property. The Fire Chief or the Chief's designee is authorized to
employ the same means and resources in unprotected areas as are used to extinguish
similar fires within the District. The District is authorized to recover its reasonable
expenses pursuant to ORS 478.310, including equipment and labor costs

For these instances, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District shall utilize the
current Oregon State Fire Marshal Standardized Cost Schedule from the Oregon Fire
Service Mobilization Plan. For all non-mutual aid responses (excluding ambulance
response outside the district), personnel costs shall be billed at the current rate for each
individual including benefit costs.

In any situation where circumstances warrant special consideration, the Fire
Chief or his/her designee shall determine the final decision/disposition.

Section 4 Collection

1) The cost recovery charge is immediately due and payable. Arrangements for
billing must be made at the time of service and are due within 30 days of the
first billing.

2) If the invoice s not paid, it shall be subject to the District’'s regular collection
procedures. (Policy 2-9-1)

Adopted by vote of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District Board of
Directors this 18" day of April 2017

/s/ Chuck Newport

Chuck Newport, Presiding Officer
Ayes: 0
Nays: 0
ATTEST:

/s/ Donald Boyd
Donald Boyd, Secretary



REEE

Charges
$ 874,084.00
$ 87481600
$ 1,010,534.00
$ 1,168,786.00

Payments %
$ 367,635.32  42%
$ 38617202  44%
$ 46853593  46%
$ 384,189.37  33%

Annual Collectlon Statistics - Four Years

Eire Med
$ 12,651.67

$ 11,385.47
$ 11,659.37
§ 876731

%
1%
1%
1%
1%

Disaliowad
$ 447,321.27

$ 434,520.19
$ 476,996.18
$ 541,997.44

Annual Collection Statlstlcs

9 2020 2021 022

HPaymants © Fira Med mDissllowed ® Unoollected

%
51%
50%
a7%
46%

Uncollectad
$ 26,475.74
$ 42,939.66
§ 48,418.61
§ 24,538.79

%
5%
5%
5%
2%

$
$ 201.24

$ 492391
$ 208,293.09

FREm

&
®



TURNOVER RATE HISTORY 2019-2022
*Accounts recelvable turnover rate fs a calculation of monthly ending ambulance recelvables to average monthly charges for year.

el vl Ending Ambllance Recrivables 2022
Ending
Ambulance Ambulanca
New Chargzes Recelvables  TO Rate New Charges  Racalvables TO Rata

Jan-22 101,812.00 241 295.63 $ 10: 180.00 204,897.35 256
Fab-22 91,840.00 250.138.51 Feb-21 83 580.00 205,825.50 2.57
Mar-22 75,568.00 234,247.18 Mar-21 70.836.00 170.680.12 213
Apr-22 74,698.00 22043237 Aor-21 89 .050.00 165.841.03 2.07
May-22 111,702.00 225,740.00 May-21 90,942.00 178011.13 2.22
lun-22 60,166.00 183,621.30 Jun-21 84 938.00 167,507.06 2.09
Jul-22 123,306.00 223 939.24 Jul-21 85,608.00 174,349.01 2.18
Aup-22 107,616.00 235.939.03 Aui-21 63.142.00 185 540.21 2.32
Sep-22 99,078.00 227 348.60 Sep-21 89,276.00 214,598.22 2.68
Oct-22 106,916.00 234 619,92 Oct-21 71 778.00 229,058.88 2.86
Nov-22 105,442.00 231.957.50 Nov-21 74,350,00 224,535.33 2.80
Dec-22 110,642.00 24 660.44 Dec-21 55,934.09 232,205.92 .80

1
10

n

U | [ [ A |0 U |0 [ | U | D

V(4 |40 (40 |40 (40 | [0 | |40 | U

Total Annuai Chgs 1,168,786.00 Total Annual Chgs  § 961,724.09
Ave Montly Chgs 97,398.83 Ava MontlyChgs  § 80,143.67

| AveAnnual TORate 238 ! AveAnnual TORate 248

" Nl Chinrgios ve Ending Amibulancs Receliables 2020 i Chirges wil, Ending Ambdlapes Rocehables 2013
Ending Ending
Ambulance Ambulance

New Charges Racelvables  TO Rate New Charges  Recelvablas TO Rate
73,102.00 135,188.26 | 1.85 ! $ 103.766.00 196,447.69 .70
61.064.00 13048890 | 179 | Feb-19 31,700.00 146,652.45 2.01
63.640.00 106,804.62 | 1.47 Mar-19 85.648.00 140 292.06 1.93
32.886.00 99,688.43 1.37 hpr-19 85.490.00 144 354.12 1.98
64.618.00 1181152.19 1.62 May-19 58 554.00 113 166.08 1.55
55,264.00 87,003.55 1.1 Jun-18 55.652.00 115 416.52 1.58
94 328.00 130872.25 1.92 Jul-18 66,318.00 116,609.22 1.60
92 238,00 138715.72 190 | Auz-19 64 830.00 117 889,55 1.62
78,032.00 157.456.09 | 2.15 Ser-19 75.690.00 127 436,52 1.68
84 248.00 167,022.91 | 2.29 Oct-19 83.970.00 120720.40 1.66
96,894.00 168,733.58 | 231 | Nov-19 78,208.00 110,692.53 1.52
78,502.00 167,646.01 2.30 Dec-19 83.858.00 114,134.40 1.57

Jan-20
Feb-20
Mar-20
Apr-20
May/-20
Jun-20
Jul-20
Aus-20
Sap-20
Oct-20
Nov-20
Dec-20

o
N

4N

i

W[40 |40 |4 [N

FrY FrY FrY Fps

AU

A0 4 |18 140 [0 |40 [ |40 | U [0 |4 i

4|4 40|40 40 |0 40| W W U D

W

Total Annual Chgs 874,816.00 Total Annual Chgs  § B§74,084.00
Ave Montly Chgs 72,901.33 Ave MontlyChgs § 72,840.33

| Ave Annual TO Rata LES ; Ave Annual TO Rate

Systams Deslgn uses this report to track accounts recelvable tumover. The calculation uses the average annual monthly charges divided by the
monthly ending ambulance recelvables. The reason for using hte average monthly charges Is so that you don't see big swings In the ratio because
of larger/smaller than usual months, The main reason for the fluctuation is the relative amounts of charges in a glven month.

Systems Deslign expects to be In the 2,0-2,5 range, so by that metric, we are succeeding well.

Also to be noted is that Systems Deslgn does not remove contractual write-offs untll the Insurance payment Is recelved. So that does make the AR
look higher for a longer period of time.

Unresponsive private balances are worked for approximately 120 days before submitting them to Wakefield for collections.



11,

III.

Iv,

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
MONTH-JANUARY 2023

FIRE ACTIVITY STATUS:

No noteworthy fires to report

NOTEWORTHY OPERATIONAL EVENTS:

The District responded to 1,424 (911 calls) in 2022 which was a 16% increase
from 2021. A full analysis of emergency response activity and performance is
included in the Board packet.

COMMUNITY SERVICE EVENTS/ MEETINGS:

1. Iattended the following meetings and community events in the past 30 days.

PR S PR e e o

Sisters Fire District all career staff monthly meeting.
Sisters Fire District Association meeting.

Oregon Fire Chiefs Association board meeting.
SIEC Executive Committee meeting.

City of Sisters development code meeting (increase building heights),
Shift Commander coordination meeting.

Oregon Fire Chiefs Legislative Committee meeting.
OSFM mobilization plan update meeting. .

Fire Corps strategic planning follow up meeting.
Central Oregon Fire Chiefs meeting.

Kiwanis foundation board of directors meeting.

ODF statewide burn permit application meeting.

m. Western Fire Chiefs Association Wildfire Policy Committee meeting.

SPECIAL PROJECTS UPDATE:

1. The District Spirit of Christmas toy program and Community Christmas
Dinner were held in person this year with great attendance and participation.
District staff and volunteers served 175 meals on Christmas day. Volunteers
also distributed toys and gifts to 150 children this year.

2. Camp Sherman Resident Volunteer Christi Davis has agreed to participate in
the Fire Prevention Resident Volunteer position. Doug Green is developing a
list of training classes she can begin taking.



VL

3. Julie has completed the Standards of Coverage Data report for 2022. The .
District has met all of its response performance measures for the year. A copy
of the report is in the Board packet.

4. Thave included a copy of the Board Goals tracking sheet in the packet for the
first 6 months of the fiscal year.

5. We have hired Jeff Puller to take Karla Green’s place as the Recruitment and
Retention Coordinator. Jeff brings a tremendous amount of experience to the
position and is the recently retired Deputy Chief of Operations for Redmond
Fire and Rescue. We will contract with Karla to manage social media
marketing contracts that she had developed.

6. We are in the process of helping the Fire Corps re-structure their leadership
structure to provide more opportunities for others to assist Beverly with
managing many of the programs. Fire Corps Volunteers donated more than
3,400 hrs. of time in 2022 in support of District programs.

VOLUNTEER STATUS:

1. We have two volunteers in the application process
2. We have filled a vacancy in the Resident Volunteer program with Grant

Dickenson who is currently certified as an EMT and possesses numerous
firefighting certifications.

OTHER:



Community Risk & Fire Safety Manager Report
December 2022

Pub Education Report & Fire Corps:

o Successful Christmas season!| Fire Corps was instrumental in the success of the SCSFD’s
Holiday events by providing leadership and support in the numerous community events.
Thanks to everyone who was able to participate In all facets of these important events.

e Finished the new organizational chart for Fire Corps. This will go into effect at the
beginning of 2023.

» Fire Corps has a short break in community events before we prepare for Easter and
wildfire assessment season.

Public Event Permit Applications Review:

e 2 for summer 2023

New Construction Plan Review

e Provided input as an SCSFD representative at the Planning Commission meeting
reviewing the potential new development off Brooks Camp rd.

2 County land use reviews

1 City of Sisters land use reviews

1 final inspection of commercial remodel

2 Final Plat approval

2 Conditional Use applications

Other Fire Safety & Prevention Duties:

e Continued the process of developing the Fire prevention Student Intern position. We
have one candidate who is interested and would be a great fit for the position.



Continue to field questions regarding insurance companies raising rates or threatening
to end coverage.

2 Knox-box lockups and 2 consultations

2 new construction pre-app meetings

Continued inquiries regarding houseless winter shelters.
Assisting ODF in Firewise support

1 Fire Department annual inspection

1 Fire Department access in rural area consult

Follow up on NOV’s

Follow-up a several code and citizen complaints.

8 Independent Contractor Fire Safety Compliance Inspections



uoBaluD JO UOHEIDOSSY # : |
S1211s1q [2198dS O# <7 d _m
T |
: I

rm&y% thtv&.m!v\ | E__.._ 4 \xﬁm@




j22Ual1ajuod s3 031 J95Q|D

156 am se palepdn Aejs o] SOUBISJUOI-IDNUUD/UICI ODPS MMM
1e 91ISQam a2Ualajuod Ino Js|A "dde pue wiojield ayl

10} 1unoooe JnoA 1a1sibal 01 moy Buipnjoul uojlewojul ai0w
10} @sualajuod ayy 01 dn Bulpes| xoqui |IBW? JNOA U0 243 ue
dooy ases|d ‘aJow pue '‘Gupjiomiau 99puUSLIe ‘SI0YQIYXD pue
slosuods ‘UuoileLUIOjul 12X BAdS 'SUOISSES SSI00B 0S]E UBD NOA

"B32UBIBJUO0D 9Y] BUuLINp palnqLIsIP 4 10U ||Im sinopuey
laded ‘sinopuey pue s|elLialewd UOISSas puly ||IM nok ‘dde pue
wnone|d ayl uQ 'sSaPUSII. [BNLIIA PUB B1ISUO Yloq O] a|qejieAe
9q |Iim yoiym ‘dde aouaiajuod elsuc pue uopido asusaisjucd
[enldlA Jno 1s0y ©1 qnH3IIPpuUaNY INIAD Buisn ag |Im apa

ddV 8 WHJO41LV1d dONIHIINOD

"93{SqamM S2UDIDJUOD BY] U0 palsod pup AipnubDfr ul Pa1I3}as
aq JIIm AI|DN1IIA B[QDIIDAD 84 [{IM 1DY1 SUOISSas “Builesw
ssauisng jpnuuy Jo ‘sbunesw snonps Ysxpads ajoulay

‘SU0ISSas 92U U0D-a.d dY1 BUILIDBIISIAI] &G 10U [lIM 9,

‘10|
uolssas 1noyeslq Jad suondo wealsaal] omy Buipnisul Juauod
OUBIBIUOD O SSBIDE PIILLI| SABY ||IM S22PUSIIE [BNUIA JTEAHIA *

‘aIoWw pue

udwiuleuaIuS Buruaaa 1enbueg

spiemy ‘suondasal 'seilunyioddo Bupjiomiau ‘sUoissas
92UdI8Ju0D ||e 0] SS2I28 [N} 10j uosiad ul pusny ‘UosIad uf -

S6$ :2epusnV jENMIA

05z$ A(Buluiows Aepuns o) Suluaas Aepsinyl) asualajuo) JIny -
ov1$ :{Aluo Aepinies 1o Aepu-j) Aeq sup -
iSajey 92URIBJUOD [ENUUY UOSIad-U]l

Aep jiey 05% ‘Aep [N} S8$ [SUCISSES BOUIIJUOD-Bid

‘SIDBA Ua}

J9A0 40J 58104 U01D115I694 aWDS oY) dody 0] SN PIMO|D SDY
240ddns sno1opib INCA [S19QUISW 10} 3jgDPIOHD SdUSI3JUOD
ay1 dsay sn pad|ay aAply oym siosuods 1no 0} noA 3ubtyy

S31vVd NOILVYLSIO3Y

‘Yzl A1enigaH
- Yis Alenigad woly sn ulof 01 8ins aq 01 JueMm ||Im hok ‘aioul pue
suondadas HBupjiomiau ‘sbujiosw snoned ‘sBujleswl  ssaulsng
ybnouyl senbes|joo yum Buiisersiul 4oy saimuniioddo ajdijnw pue
SUOISS®5 [BUO|1EDNPD Q7 WO "hoA 10} BUiylawos aA_Y aMm ‘S10111SIp
[eioads Ylm SHIOM OUM DSUODWOS 10 — 1391unjoa ‘uosiad yels
‘Jebeueul 1Iequiawl pieod e a1 oA JaLIDYAN "SBAllRIUDSaIdal 1011ISIP
|eidads 10} 1e3A aU] JO 1JUDASD SSIUJ-1,UED 91 S| 90UI3JUCD |[BNUUE INYD

juoBaiQ IsAUNS Ul LI0S9Y  JBALUNS  |njanesq 8yl e
22UdJ2jU0) [enuuy OVAS £ZOZ 243l Jo} J4o1siBal 01 awn S|

dON3d34dNOD 3H1 AN3LLY OL SAVAMA SN NIOC OL NMOLLVLIANI TVIDI440 dNOA

$20%

vu.rvxv\gg \SE

c_.,muhmwhw cn“._m_muwn,q O_ q_ D _ m




05'0g$ 1sepjealg Aepuns
(s123211 3ULp OM] puUe JuUdaWUIRI2IUS Sapn|oul)
09% :Juswiulellalul pue 1anbueg spiemy Aepinles
05'0¢$ ‘youn Aepinies -
GZ$ ‘1sepjeaig Aepinles -
05°0£$ *youn Aepli
SZ$ Isepealg Aepliy

saoud

|eaws Jo} mojaq 935 asea|d ‘(sapualie ue Se 39U3IaJU0D aY] 10}
io3siba1 01 pasu [|IM SUCISSaS pualle 01 31| P|NOM IBY] 5159N6)
AJUo s|eaus 95Ua13JUCD 0] 153N6 e Buliq 01 81| P|NOM hoK |

S31Vvd TvaW 1S3IND

22242 QQ 1274 €202

"SUIB2UO0D 10 suonsanb Aue Ylum wod'oepsDsadiAlasiaquiawl
10 19%5-S87-008 1t SIJIAISS JIqUAW OVAS 10BlUOD ased|d

‘uoos 133s16a1 01 noA
abeino2ud am 0s s|ge[ieAe aie s1ods 81ISUC paljWl] “sloWl pue
‘ucliewojul 19y eads ‘suondiasap uolssas Bujpn|oul uollewicul
2I0W o) pue 1a1s1Bal 01 ZXAAGX/ W IUIAY//:SAIY 1ISIA Bsedld

"a1lsgam uolensibBal soualajuod
ino ybBnouyy aujjuo 3|qejieae pue uado mou sI uopnesisibay

d21S103d OL MOH

uclBaif) jo uo

S3I0LIS)




‘pa92ons 0] uonelsuab
e SSALIP 1eYM salojdxs uebes ‘sedA109191s |euollesauab Bujjowold ueyy
iayley "uoljeual|e 10U “uoljeloqe|{oo {euoc|jelausb-iljnw Jo ainijno e

pPiing 01 Moy U0 S| SN20J JaH 'suolilelauab ajdiinw ayj} 3noge uaxods pue
‘uallim 'paYDdIeasal SeY BYS [£661 S2UIS “ISRISNYIUD S3IpN1s [euonelauab
pue uadxa |euonelsusab-3Inw paziubooal Ajjeucileu e sl uosuyor uebeay

‘uonesauab yoes Jo spasu BUIIdI{jU0D-SaUIN8LIO0S
a1 usamiaq aduejeq 1ybu syl pulj 01 9|66n.13s e aq ued 1] JUBWIUOIIAUD

[eubBip AjBulsealdu) Ue Ul ssauisng 19NpUod 01 Moy Bujuied| st ‘Quawlalnal

40 ao1d1o91d ay) uo ‘uoiielauab aizua ue '‘pus J13Y1o 3Yl UQ ‘padusuadxs sey
pliom ay3i sjeaesydn |eqo|b 1sebie| 9yl Jo auo Buunp siaaled J1ay3 Buiuuibaq

ale ‘aaiopjlom ayl ul suoljeiauab 1abunoA ayl ‘wniloads ayil JO pUd U0 UQ "SUd)|
Jeuoniesauab Jualiaylp e ybnouyl ojwapued ayl pasuaiadxs sey uojjelssuab yoeg
~— o "suollelauab aAl) ssoloe sueds ‘ployasnoy inoA A|gissod pue ‘aoiopjiom ayl ‘st yiniy syl

‘SY3nJ] pue sylAw |euonesauab Bunjungap 01 S8W0D 1 USym ey 3y} ol 1eaym ayl
aleiedas 0] Alessasau A|Buisealou] sawooaq sey 1 ‘oiuispued |eqo|b e Buimo||o) ‘MoN

'SaAl| INO U| a|doad |euociielausb

-IInWw ay3 yum yied mau e abioy 01 abus||eys e aq ueds 11 ‘sadAjoaials jeucijelaushb
luejle|q pue uolleudiojul jeueciiesauab BuUldIjUOd YUM pauiquio) ,iuwsiqold
Allleuosiad e 1o anss| |euoelausb e syl si, ‘Buiyuiyl ‘speay Jno Buiysielos Yo
21 SAA "S1|NSaU 18||931S UeY] SS3| YHM UOIIDRISIUI |[eUOllRIDUSB-3INW B wol) Aeme
pax|em aaey sn Jo Auey ‘Mmau Bulylou s| Bulpuelsispunsil |euoljelauab e BuineH

SIWVAL TVNOILVIIANID-ILTNN DNIWHO4SNVAL idvD FHL dVZ

e&cqu c.e\wv\& tthv% wsev

w%w&w%%qQ (7] 202




o AHUSIOAID [DUOIIDIBUSE SIDIGI]2D PUD
S9IDIqUIS IDY] JUSIUIUOIIAUD UD 0} SPD3] SN punoliins oym ajdoad ayj} jo suonnIsadxs palibA ay) Buipupvisiapup,,

‘3|geulenIBUN P3aASI|ag A|snoirald SEM 1BYM SASIYUDE O] Sh $3|qeUD 1N SIaY10 01 snayleduls sh sayewt Ajuo jou
AllsiaAlp |euocielausb Buiseiquwa pue BulziuBoossy “Wayl 210439 WO sey 1eym uodn asoidud) puk 129UU0D 0] 81iSSp S, AlUeWINYy
sem abueyo jou piIp 1BYAA "odeaspue| adejdiiom ayl palal|e A||edIseip pue saAl| Ausw papuadn sluapued ayl BulAuap ou sl @1ay]

‘uonelauab yoes sabusjeya pue sabueyod sondo diysiapesj moH
‘suoelauaf 1ebunod oy 1o sanbluysal 1uswinIdal JUSIaPIA
'sio1oe) Juswabebua jeuonlelausb doy ayl
*2lny1na Isngol Ajjeuollelsuab e ajeal> o1 sdajs ayl -
‘aoe|dysom ay3 jo uolreldadxs 1oyl adeys sisodubis [euoneisusb 119yl moy pue suoljeisusb juaiagipayl -
apnjoul jiim weiboad ayyL

‘uoneziuebio sNoA pue NoA 3oeduld] ued AJIAIRISUaSU] |[euCllRISUSE MOH
'suo[lelausab ayl Ssoloe S1I01BUIUOUSP UOUWIWOo3 3y |
"A1IAISN|DUl [RUOlleIBUSEb 81R81D 01 MOH
UaWIUOUIAUS Jlwapued 1sod e U] uclielausb yoes 1s1sse 01 Aem 15aq a2y
103Ul saAjep uebeajy ‘swea] [euonelauan-nniy Bujwiojsuell jdvD IHL dVZ ‘uonejuasaid Jay uj

sdizazpol ) (ol <202 gl elh Al S




I e _

_ ONIMVHQA F144VYd B 1SvAXvVIdd

e — AVANNS -

"uouueIyy ¥ Lo Yim soueld Buljang sy 10j 1anbueq ay3 19e sn ulor ‘'uonezjuebio
d13y3 Jo uojrelado nyssadons pue juswansoidwl ayl 01 Ajje1lueisqns painglijuod aAeYy OYM S|ENpIAIpUl Slouoy pue oiignd ay3 o3 |
S32]AI8S 12119q aplacid 01 wayl mojje Yoiym sjuawysidwoode 1o} SIDISIP Jaquuaul 01 uoiuboosal saAlb welbold spiemy ayl

ANIWNIVLIEILINT ? L1INONVE SQUVMNMY

"SSUISNQ UOIIRISOSSE IS 10 PUE ‘'SUOIID3|S 18quiawl pieoq ‘suiodal Bunaswi
snoned ‘11odal Jelsueul) pue 1jpne ‘liodal [Bnuue s,1eaA snojaaid ay) Jo uonejuasald e spniaul ||IM Bulleap ssauisng [Bnuuy 3yl

SNOILOTTI d39NIN adv0O8d B SONILITIN SSINISNE TVNNNY

— AVQUNLVYS

‘uopdasal a3 1e s3z)ud a|jjed Uim 01 AJiuniioddo ue aaeY ||IM SSapUsY
_ "SJUSLUYSaL 8l PUB SIANSO,P SI0Y YHm 219|dwiod ‘uolidasal 1jonqiyxe |eidads e 1e paiouoy aq [[1m S100QIYXD ‘Aep oyl ul 1aje

] NOILd3034 JOo1igiHX3

OVAS 1UBDEA 10 SUOJIBUILLOU @ BUJ PUE ‘sanss| aA11e|sIBa| SsNosIp ‘ssaulsng SNaNes 19npuod o] siead yum 1aaw o1 Ajunuoddo
ue s| sIYy] 's1o11s1p 9b6.el-1e pue ‘suiod ‘uciiealsal pue yled ‘i91em ‘Alejiues ‘ucineBiu ‘al1 10} paInpayds ale sBuiaasul snaned

SONILIIW SNONVD
NOSNHOC NVOVIW :SS3HAAY ILONAIN
= - = AvVaidd -

NOLLA303d ONIWOITIM
— — AVASdNHL

SLHOIMHOIH 30N3d34NOD

sczizpiol’) fondelf €207 SLENERO|V(A(S




‘AB1S ay1 Jo JUNOWID au3ud 3y} Joj ajqisuodsal aq Jjim NOA 10 ‘9IDP
UOIIDNIBSO) 8Y1 W01} SADP |Z 1SD3] 10 PIJJS3UDI 1SN SLLUO0Y ADIS 811 JO
WNOWD 841U 8Y1 40y B|qISUOTS3. 5q [lim NOA 10 ‘910p UOIIDAISSDI Y1
Wwioi} SADP (09 1SD3] 1D PS|j92UDI 8q SN SISNOY PUD SLUNIIILIOPUCD
Asfjod UOID|IBIUDD 531059y JAALIUNS JO 210U YD) 8SD3|d

uoBal0-Jo-uoijeldosse-s1oUIsip-jedads
[5AR15-AdN046/UI02"M0SaLIBALIUNS MMM 18 Y ul| Bupjooq pazijeuossad
Ino Buizijian Aq paAIasal 9 UED SLINILIUIOPUOD PUB S3INs 'sluooy

"S9}INS pPUe SUI00J 10} $Z0Z '8l Alenuer
pUE SLWINIUIWIOPUO3 10J ZZOT ‘0L 48quuadsa Uo alidxs salel Yool ooy

98} Hosal pue Xel + IYBIU/sa1$ :usniuiuopuo) 1o woolpag Z
98] Hosal pue xel + IYBlu/sgl$ (woouissnn sbpo Jaay

93} Hosal pue xel + WYBIu/eel$ :21ns abe||In a6poT

99} Mosal pue xe1 + WYBIu/s1|$ woosens abe| A a6poT

L0LLE NODIHO HIAIEINNS ‘HA YTLNID 009LL
L4053 YIAIINNS

NOILVINGOAN| 13LOH

22242 QQ \%. ¢ el¢

'§20Z ‘0og aunr ybnoiy £7ozZ ‘L Ainc
wous Buipualxe suLia) 10aA-0M] 10 POIOSIS 81D SISqLUDLL PIDOY

10LISIg Uonibriodsublf anduig 39s5uns Yaziap Ay
1# 3211351 9bDUIDIQ QUNOD YDWIOU NI ‘UOSLIDQOY AjjudT

IDUVI-1V ANdL

101131 UOIIDBI23Y B 4IDd 5131SIS ‘PUDJOH Jajiuusy
NOILVYIHdD3d ANV Mdvd

HodMaN JO LIOd ‘DRUDIIN BINDd

l4d0d

191D/ J9/IY SDUIDYID|D) ‘UssliaBpiaH ppol
d31VM

:2pn[oul saAlejuasaldal
jUBLIND 8y} PUR UOIIRUIWIOU 10) Uado SUoINsSod

‘uossad ul Bupssw ay)y puaie 1SN NOA “1eas

pleoq uado ue uo 310A 1O UOJIBUILIOU € 93 ew o] ‘uosiad uj s|qejieae
aq Ajuo | pue uondo [enliiA B aAeY 10U |IIM Buileawl ssauisng
jenuue pue sBupsswl snoned syl 'sjulel1suod [eaiuyoal o] ang "yl
Aieniga4 ‘Aepinies uo Bujlaa SSaUISNg |BENUUY aY] 18 UoIIda|@

104 Uado aq |[Iam $1019341] JO pleod OvAS Yl uo sucnisod Bunidxg

SNOILOITI d39dNIIN AdvOod

uoBsics 10 UCREnossYy D
s0pIsa (epeds _ A\ _ m




SUOISSas PO10DIPpUl J0) 3D 22UbiNSUl o) paljddp aADY apA,

£ «£ ¥ 3InpojN £ snpony oL Qgl sisyeads

NOLLdIDTH ONINODTIM dg-dg

Buiulel] yusiusbeuey Msiy dy-d)

HONNT di-dzi
ovas “4sjea) qog
2 win -
: s pue uosiiieH esiuocpy tolUaey P usuliniaay dzi-eg
z%el 8L sunpjeg uaa); Bululell e
<l ye3 113 lutell yeis o

a|npon anpow 2 [Ung oB10an uawasbeueip g pieog

ASVDIvIdg €0£8-B0L:L

L

WUHS 323 3DNVUNSNI ﬂ

W g

SHIAVY3IdS IT1LIL NOIS53S JWIL

SL1a3dd

"51211SIP |etoads Jo sadA 1ay10 aren . .P
lie Jo s1aquiawl pleoq 1o} 51 welboid uolieanpa syl »_‘ a!s _ $10398.1p 33L43SIP 3114 10} 5| weiboud uoReanps SiYL L

ANECYY SIHENIEVET GHVOS OMGS AWZAVOV SHOLOIHIA LORILSIA 3UIH vaai0/ovas \@x
.&ﬁﬁ%\?

"S9[IUNWILIOD JI9Y) 01 8sueulaAch pue diysiapes| Joadns aplacid 0] Alessooau sjool syl
lle eAey s101081|P I2LISIP 811) PUE S1aquWaW Pieoq 1LISIP [eads s,uobBalQ 1Byl aInsua 03 paubisap aie suiesboid uoneanpa pieoq oM] INO

SNVHO0Ud dIHSY3AVvI1 Qidvod —

10U3sIp [eads B je Japed| B SE SS830NS 10} painbal s1uswala |esius ale s30afgns asay) Ul s|IMs pue aBpajmouy suonelado
pue juswabeuew xsu pue ‘Juswabeuew |suuosiad pue s33INOSal Uewny uswiebeuew 1oUIsIp Buipnpul seale Ajeisads aaly) U
saiunlioddo uonesnps pue Bujulen Yidap-ul ‘JUalIng siayo Awepesy OVAS 8yl uswabeuesw Juswuisaob [ESO| Ul S1994ed J19y3
adueApe o1 Bupjoo| seakojdwia 12111sIp [e10ads oy Ajedljioads paubisap welboid Jusuidojaasp jeuoissajold e s) Awapesy Ovds syl

SIWVHO0ldd NOLLYONA3 OVvds




S'L

5L

-3 8

WAHS

el

ol

oL

sl

*30 SONVHUNSNI

¥ 9NPoN

L ainpon

S11a3do

€ aInpo

L ajnpoN

L) A

SUO|SS8S Pa102jpul 10} 30 8oubInsul 1oy palddb sADY apA,

Yidoaa g Asuleg - mc.chm
1y g weibold Ayddng
A31BMA B112LUE]IAA
=300 SAlIeI
Aljieg
@p13 ‘swiel)jlan sYD

e
pie)ng - S2AEDY IUET]

Al[puuog a1leD ‘supjeg

L3313 YI2Mx30H 18ouads

a|yaeys
= 12551 A)jaA

dnoin MeT  LA0D [e307]
= ueunyag yessgay
2 Alf2UUs] alIed

oYas -43iesy qog
B UOSLUEH B30

si0sIARY [eBaT JA0D
1207 AN - SuUle3 Uas]3

uosuyor uebesp

SU3Xvads

NOLLd3D3y yollgi-a dg-dsg

SONLLIIW SNONVD de-dsi:g

UOINIISUDD mETBD
UoMEdIUNWILLIOT JO sabualleyd
@yl < Buois o0 pinod 1eym

S90T1081d 1598 f)UN55515¢AD

AUSIpUSLIYy Pr |
2L 7 saafopduisg sijand
=JB{ 00| O $122M L LDE A
j2sunod jelauan

de-dogil

dog:1-dzy

ABSojouyss) Buiuiess oxenbyiie]
S5N UBD 155141510 [e1oods moH

5301151@ |e1zads 40) 551
puey 3 218353 oy ul saido] jeiseds

sasAojdwig 1o018iQ
Buiufeiay g Buniniasy

SUOISS8S BAllNIaX]

g sBuiRaa SIgnd dpoizZl-epsioL

dayeads 910UASYH
2 Uolssss Buuado

LSvaAvIya

EQL-20Z:8

EQE-g-R0E L

ITLIL NOISS3S JWIL

¢Z0T ‘0L AMVNAG3d ‘AvAldd - IONIYIINCD




SUDISSIS PIIVIIPU] I0) IO O2UDINSL) 10) PRONHAD 9ADY 9/A,

6ioqUa1IIAA BUISEH
B lanepue e
auljesnsg édeidwon
- SUSWILIS]D DB YAY 2USLSAA INOA 5]
aoejdxiom
DY Ul SDUS[SIA [ENX3S
frustasseleH fenxas

LieWUIng sanelsibay

¥ 3INpON £ S|NPON
OYds - XIN 31ZuaXon

S'L ul i INPON € ajnpoiN 5
7 ooBrig USL

Alleulsixy g Kjjeuisiu]
Z oInpon < 9jnpow g eateUIDY - Apec qod - sploday [eldUeUg dzi1-e0z0l
Inop Buipuelsiapun
[2ADT 510015580
JASN =R 8]os @ SUI I JOUISIC ANOA

L einpop L npon -l _
OVAs - U01IE11S HURIH 10} Buleasapy jpieaH
S210A AN0A Bue
dIVs - aglioyeads g Uoisses
OYQas - 310253/A BUID uonesuadwion SIoNIoM
. SIaMSUY 3H
sl T
ol g P uoBaig sAeeT pied
Bulpseoquo
L ®InpoN L SnpoN S OVGs - Uas|o ueg ©1 TUSUININSY LIS egl-epnzie
S1agWs ] pieod MaN
1sSv4Mv3da BQEg-E0EL
WHJHS 30 SONVHNSNI ! % . . SHaAvads IT111L NCISS3S JAL
FGL_

S11a3d0 CZOZ WL AUYNEE3d ‘AVAUNLYS - IONTHIINCD




WHHS 32 3ONVYHNSNI

L SLIg3uD

- | sl ¥ 8|npoN
sl ol ¥ 3inpoN
L SaInpoiN

WHHS «30 3ONVAUNSNI

SLia3dd

£ 3|NPO
£ a|npop
L a|npopn

2

ovas

S

SUOES0S a0 Ul 461 3D SdUBIREU 10} PaltdtD SASL S
1l { S

"

ONIMYA 27449 il

® ISV-DivIug B6-E8

5434Y3ads J7LIL NOISS3S JHIL

202 2L AAYNEG 34 'AYANNS - IONIFHIANCD

LINIWNIVLNIINT
8 1INONVE doi-dg
SAUVYAY
ONILITAW
=gl &
SSANISNE TYNNNY dy-dslig

SI3s/0ovas
OYAs - UONEIS MUkl WiGL) LI S RSUO
JNOA 190 01 MOH

P aledald 01 fA0H
CR-PNERss 9 sdseds ajgisuaiaq

Folisauled

= Uasusar sus
p¥os EAREL UolIRUILIISS AUTIGET]

siaguap plesg

Ovds - [HMUn@ 2B1020 | MO{ad Ynm ID1HUSD 3
sdiystonejad BuiBeuely

SH3aINVY3IAS I1LIL NOISS3S

¢20Z "Il AAYNEE3d 'AVAENLYS - IONTHIINCD




el O . el dla =t

TVANNV £202 o\




Notice of Election of Special District Directors Information Form

District Name: Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD |" [ / Contact Person: Kay Johnson
Address: PQ Box 1509 Y LEA Telephone No:  (541) 549-0771
Sisters, OR 97759 N b
G

Date of next regular District election: May 16, 2023
This form must be in the Deschutes County Election office by 5:00 n.m January 31, 2023,

These positions are: & Pald Publish legal notice In _ {designate newspaper)
O Unpald  flegal notice may be published in uﬂaﬂn’t’o comply with deadiine, ORS 255.075]

O The Information below is correct as given.
(¥ Additions or corrections to information below. should be made as

Indicated. _
A= ' =) |
o —.-n'” l I : i "-._'_.e"j( J}L_ B {Ir,‘-rl.'u’_c}-lﬂr |‘_{' }% . | ‘w@.'l ._,-{ E
f,A’pproved (Slgnature of Cc{htact Person) Title Date |
S

Part | - List names of all directors currently on board.

Director I Elected (E) . >
Name Posltion or Zone | or 2?5: of E::ﬁg%’t‘ Le?%m)e"" Term Expires
Number |  Appointed (A) ppo -
. Kristie Miller Position 1 Elected 5/18/2021 4 yoars 2025
Roger W White Position 2 Elected 518/2021 4 years 2025
Jack McGowan Position 3 Elscted 5/18/2021 4 years 2025
Chuck Newport Position 4 Elected 5/21/2018 4 years 2023
Bill Ralney Position 5 Elected 5121712019 4 yoars 2023

Important! If a mid-term vacancy has occurred, the position will appear on the May 2023 ballot
for the remalning 2 year term.

Part Il - Complete the following for appointed directors only.

Name of Appointee Name of Director replaced | Date replaced Director Length of term
L - , | last elected __ | '
Mhds Spton 1 Rpaev W \Wade | Hi G- 2022 H s

fabet Sohulz R Raw R - 2zz | 4GS

— —— -




